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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program; nll\mmugirtif:ger}l?e/r‘{outh & Family Education Programs Salary & Utility Expenses

Applicant Requested Amount: $25,000
Appropriation Request Amount: $ %) !ODO

Executive Summary of Request

Support to Americana Community Center's Youth and Family Education Programs through operational cost
including salary and utility expenses. These two programs are offered four days per week, year round. A
minimum of 220 school-aged children will participate in the out-of-school program. 40 parents or caregivers will
enroll in the Family Education program with their children to pursue personal and educational success.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ 1Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ ]Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [W] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

3OO 7mamoz

Amount Date

ary Sponsor Signature

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilwoman Nicole George's husband is a board member of Americana Community Center, Inc.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Americana Community Center, Inc./Youth & Family Education Programs Salary & Utility Expenses

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with thxs

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councit Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 3
District 5 b
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 b
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 h)
District 15 A3
2 | Page
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Applicant/Program:

Americana Community Center, Inc./Youth & Family Education Programs Salary & Utility Expenses

Additional Disclosure and Sighatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its beard of directors.

District 16 b
District 17 $
District 18 b
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 _ §
District 26 $
3| Page
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Legal Name of Applicant Organization Americana Community Center, Inc.

Program Name and Request Amount Americana Youth & Family Education Programs Salary & Utility Expenses

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

EE

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

&
(0]
w

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

]
w

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

FlEFTE

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

=g
@
»

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

E

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
b Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list {with term length/term limits) included?

{D
w

i B

Is recormmended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

es

Does the appilication budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

D
0N

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

>

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of incorporation of the Agency included?

D
wn

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

e

Are the evaluation forms {if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards'?

B A A A B

Prcpared by Rachef RO_ |
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal me of Applicant Organization

{os listed on: http:/fwww.sos.ky.gov/business/records AMericana Community Center, Inc.

Main Office Street 8& Maillng Address: 4801 Southside Drive, Louisville KY 40214
Wehsite: www.americanacc.org

Applicant Contact: | Emilie Dyer Tite: | Associate Director

Phone: [ (502) 366-7813 Emaill: “ | emile@americanacc.org -
Financial Contact: | Abram Deng Title: " | Finance Manager

Phone: ~ 1(502) 366-7813 Email: ] abram@americanace.org

Organlzaﬁon s Representatuve who attended NDF Tralning.
' " GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S} WHERE PROG__ AM
Program _Faci!{ty _l.ocatlon(
Council District(s): .

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Americana Youth & Family Education Programs Salary & Utility Expenses
Total Request: {$} - 'ls 25,000.00 , Total Metro Award {this program) in previous year: ($) | $ 13,750.00
Purpose of Request (check al] that apply):

Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

[} Programming/servicesfevents for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[} Capital Project of the organizatlon (equment furnlshing,

The Following are Required Attachments:

. IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter M| Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current year projected budget IRS Form W9

Current financial statement ] Evaiuation forms if used in the proposed program

Muost recent IRS Form 930 or 1120-H [V Annual audit {if required by organization}

Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) [Jraith Based Grganization Certificatl_orp Form, if applicable

i:] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for ‘ ’
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated 'an'd/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Deveiopment Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.

External Agencies Fund $10,000.00

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Yes [[]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [v] Yes [] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Americana World Community Center's mission is to provide holistic services to Louisville's refugee,
immigrant, and underserved population to build strong and healthy families, create a safe and supportive
community and heip every individual realize their potential. Each year, we serve more than 5,000 people
from over 100 countries in their pursuits of better days and brighter futures. We give them roots so they

can begin to thrive.

We provide services free of charge to promote holistic development for families and youth, including the
following activities:

- Americana Family Education includes English as a Second Language (ESL) instruction, workforce
development, Parent And Child Together Time (PACT), financial literacy, health and wellness
workshops, and Family Coaching.

- Americana Youth Program provides year-round, out-of-school time enrichment programming for K-12
youth (ESL, tutoring and homework help, STEAM, and creative arts)

- Adult Education provides GED, ESL, and citizen classes in partnership with Jefferson County Public

Schools
- Free Tax Preparation in partnership with Louisville Asset Building Coalition is open to all community

members during tax season

- Mental Health Services include counseling for program participants in partnership with Spalding
University Department of Psychology, who provide individual, group, and family sessions. Referrals are
also made for participants to our in-house partners Survivors of Torture Recovery Center.

- Fiberworks empowers women’s fiber arts education, provides instruction in business, finance, and fiber
arts, and improves English language skills.

- The Americana Community Garden provides more than 140 Seasonal garden plots to community
members to increase food security and develop social support,

We are a Louisvilie Trauma Resilient Community Backbone Agency, providing trauma informed care to
ail our participants. Our on-site partners include Family Health Centers - Americana, Survivors of Torture
Recovery Center, Jefferson County Public Schools, which provides onsite instruction, and the Dare to
Care Kids Cafe, which provides warm and nutritious meais to our youth pariicipants. Several ethnic
community groups reside in our building such as the Oromo Community, the Haitian Community of

Kentucky, and the American Indian Resource Center.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Shawn Adams 06/30/2021
Paul Bagley 06/30/2023
Tom Bohnert 06/30/2021
Katie Carter 06/30/2023
David Vawter 06/30/2021
Ann Triplett 06/30/2022
Allyson Ibrahim 06/30/2022
Sowmya Telaprolu 06/30/2022
Hillary Bonistalii 06/30/2021
Gill Holiand 06/30/2021
Dr Rana Latif 06/30/2023
Charles Theiler [l 06/30/2023
Algjandro Pousa 06/30/2022
Ryan G Nazar 06/30/2023
Rick George 06/30/2023
J. Barry Barker 06/30/2023
Steve Woodworth 06/30/2023

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Article Vi, Section 3L: Additional members within the authorized limit of the board of Directors may be
elected at any meeting after the Nominating Committee has submitted the names of candidates for such
election. The term of the office for each member shall expire on June 30 of the year specified by the
Nominative Commitiee. A member who serves a term of one year or longer shall be eligible for re-election
to a second term of three years, after which a year shall elapse before that person may serve on the Board

again.

~

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Edgardo Mansilla $ 120,000.00
Emilie Dyer $ 62,000.00
Abram Deng $ 47,000.00
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program wiil address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, ete.):

Americana’s Youth Program includes out of school activities for low-income youth both foreign and US
born. This critical programming provides youth the opportunity to develop academically and personally
while providing a safe place during out of schooi hours. During the school year, services are provided from
Monday through Thursday including homework help, behavioral counseling, creative arts classes, an
on-site Dare to Care Kids Café, and recreational activities. The Summer Program, offered during June and
July, provides English as a Second Language (ESL} instruction and enrichment activities that engage
learning and self expression. The Youth Program is designed to support the success of children in school,
through the development of both academic and behavioral skills, in spite of the many challenges our

students face coming from international and/or low-income families.

B; Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantea(s):

Funding supports the Americana Youth Program and the Family Education Program by supporting the
salary and utility expenses related to these programs. Offered four days a week year round, the staff
involved in these programs include Youth and Family Coaches, The funding also provides support for the
Executive Director, Programs Director, Director of Development, Grants Coordinator, and Finance
Manager. We strive to create a comfortable and safe environment for these programs, which includes
access to fresh water, maintaining a comfortable temperature in ali classrooms, and sufficient lighting.
This funding will support utilities related to these programs for FY22 only.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
NA

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that wili probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the involce, recelpt and payment decumentation should not be avallable as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting In accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

[ Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a refmbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment}:
¥ Attach a copy of involces and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v" Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the involces or recelpts associated with the work

plan identified In this application. :

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

For our Youth Programs, the outcomes we strive to achieve are as follows:

1. A minimum of 220 school-aged children will participate in our out-of-school-program

2. Youth in grades 6-12 will maintain an average GPA of 3.0, and will increase their commitment to school
as evidenced by an average attendance rate of 94%.

3. 60% of youth will attend programs on a regular basis, defined as a minimum of three days per week.
Enrichment opportunities will be offered four days per week throughout the year.

4. Eight youth will participate in Youth Coaching, which involves setting and making steps towards
personalized goals. Youth who have reported behavioral incidents will be referred to counseling services

provided by Spalding University PsyD students.
These objectives are measured in EZ Reports, CASCADE and Americana attendance records.

For our Family Education Program we expect the following outcomes:
1. 40 parents or caregivers will enroll in Family Education with their children fo pursue personal and

educational success.

2. 890% of preschool-aged children will test at the appropriate developmental level,

3. 40 of parents or caregivers will participate in coaching to set and achieve personal goals related to
challenges commonly faced by internationals, including employment, education, housing and
homeownership, heaithcare and financial literacy.

This information is collected through intake/exit surveys, the Ages and Stages Questionnaire, and

Americana Family Coaching records.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Due to our extensive partnerships, Americana Community Center is able to provide extensive services to
international and underserved communities. Jefferson County Public Schools is one of our key pariners,
providing educational opportunities such as ESL, GED, and Family Education programs. Citizenship
classes are provided by Kentucky Refugee Ministries and community groups, preparing participants to
become naturalized U.S. citizens. We also partner with a variety of organizations that provide enrichment
opportunities for youth. These organizations include Dare to Care Kids Cafe, Fund for the Arts and
Louisville Youth Choir, Commonwealth Theater, Kentucky Yoga Initiative, and more based upon the
interest of the youth. Each year, two Psy.D. practicum students provide counseling to our youth and family
education participants free of charge, Additionaily, we host practicum students from the University of
Louisville Kent School of Social Work. Each year, our programs are supported by more than 1000
volunteers, Finally, Americana provides a home for a variety of community groups to hold health fairs,
special events, meetings, celebrations, and more. In addition, we receive capacity building support from

AmeriCorps VISTA,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 — PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
Proposed I\l:ll:tr:-o fotal
Program/Project Expenses Metro Funds Funds
Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $17,000.00 | $551,805.00| $ 568,805.00
B: Rent/Utilities $ 8,000.00 $ 34,000.00 $ 42,000.00
C: Office Supplies $0.00 $4,750.00 $4,750.00
D: Telephone $0.00 $ 4,200.00 $ 4,200.00
E: In-town Travel $0.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
H: Program Materials $0.00 $ 48,150.00 $ 48,150.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
J: Machinery & Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 $53,970.00 | $53,970.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $25,000.00 |$698,875.00| $ 723,875.00
3.45% 96.55% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $ 38,500.00
United Way $ 34,000.00
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) $ 626,375.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants $0.00
Other (please specify) Fundraising $0.00

$ 698,875.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 {1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Business Insurance $0.00 $ 16,320.00 $ 16,320.00
IT Maintenance and Repair $0.00 $ 15,900.00 $ 15,900.00
Interpretation $0.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00
Security $0.00 $1,250.00 $ 1,250.00
Audit $0.00 $ 9,500.00 $9,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

' $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
Totali $ 0.00 $53970.00  |$583970.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utllities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteer Hours (8450) Value based on federal
$ 204,067.50 standards
Total Value of In-Kind
{to match Program Budget Line Item. $ 204,067.50
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE iN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: g7/01/2021

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

If YES, please explain:
N/A

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

his or her knowledge and/for helief the foilowing Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications fisted cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and Its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records faw,

2. Applicant understands If the grant agreement is not returned to Loulsville Metro within 90 days of its malling to the applicant, the
approval is automatlcally revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine alf paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee),

5. The Agency Is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission,

6.  Applicant understands faflure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will resuft in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned If previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of ail expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, pald invoices), The Applicant
understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned If previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will Identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and witl end with june 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is appraved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there Is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Councl! may choose not to award the application.

11 Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that recelves compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies It will not use Loulsville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities,

2, The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/factivity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4. The Agency certlfies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficlaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or iike
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any refationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s famlly, Councilperson’s staff or any Loulsville Metro Government employee,

s appiication (including, without imitation, “Certifications and Assurances™} Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1am aware my organizatinn will not be eligible for funding if Investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification Is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already recelved and expended are subject to be
repald. 1further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organkation and have initlzled each page of the

application,

y. 1 71
Signature of Legal Signatory: W . Date: F- (3~202(.

Legal Signatory: {please print): Edgardoﬁansina ' Title: | Executive Director
7 A

Phone: | (502) 366-7813 Extension: | 201 Email: | edgardo@americanacc.org

Page 10
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. W=9 Request for Taxpayer
(Rev. October 2018) ldentification Number and Certification requester. Do not

Department of the Treasury

Give Form to the

send to the IRS.

Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/FormWe for instructions and the latest information.

Americana Community Center, Inc

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return), Name Is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven hoxes.

single-member LLC

Print or type.

1 individual/sele proprietor or O Corparation Os Corporation

D Partnership |:| Trust/estate

|:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporaticn, S=5 corporation, P=Partnership) »

Naote; Check the apprepriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is de (if any)
another LLC that is not disregarded from the cwner for U.S. federal tax purpeses. Ctherwise, a single-member LLC that code {itany
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Other (see instructions) » 501C3

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemplions {codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

Exempt payee code {if any)

{Applias to accounts mainteined outside the U.8.)

B Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

4801 Southside Drive

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

6 Gity, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40214

Reguester’s name and address {optional)

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Nummber (TIN}

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN}. However, fora
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, |ater. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How tfo get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number Te Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security numher

or
[ Employer identification number !

6|1| -[1|2|5/1|30]|6

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shoewn on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me}; and
2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: {a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service {IRS} that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that i am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below}); and

4, The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandenment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement {RA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Sign Signature of
Here LS. person > /’L/“\-__.

Date I

07/26/ 2/

General Instructions

Section references are te the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWa.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification nurmber (TIN} which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN}, adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN}, or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest eartied or pald)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual

funds}

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross

proceeds)’

¢ Form 10989-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other

transactions by brokers)

= Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1099-K {merchant card and third party network transactions)
» Form 1098 {home mortgage interast), 1098-E (student loan interest),

1098-T fiuition)

* Form 1099-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

if you do not return Form W-8 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject fo backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,

later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form: W=9 (Rev. 10-2018)



Americana Community Center, Inc.

Profit Loss - JUNE 2021

JUNE JUNE $ Over/(Under) $ Over/(Under)
(ACTUAL) (PROJECTED) Budget YTD Actual YTD Budget Budget
Income

Donations 1,398 6,300 (4,902) 86,790 62,182 24,608
Grants 191,488 30,463 161,025 1,255,360 551,164 704,196
Special events 226 - 226 31,029 12,000 19,029
Fiberworks Sales 144 400 (256) 5,725 7,491 (1,766)
Other (incl rent & interest) 4,827 1,800 3,027 18,817 17,393 1,424
Total Income 198,083 38,963 159,120 $ 1,397,720 $ 650,230 747,491

Expense - -
Payroll Expense 53,993 58,900 (4,907) 436,877 533,349 (96,472)
Bonus - - 0 7,833 - 7,833
Contract Labor 5,506 6,400 (894) 35,972 47,612 (11,640)
Workers Comp Insurance 321 313 8 3,839 3,756 83
SIMPLE IRA -ERR Match 2,091 2,100 9) 8,547 10,214 (1,667)
Insurance-Health/Life 8,031 8,450 (419) 91,426 100,116 (8,690)
Fees and Registrations - org 200 100 100 1,002 1,060 (58)
Fiberworks 120 350 (230) 7,361 5,599 1,762
Program Supplies (AYP - 4-H supply) 3,778 3,400 378 25,626 35,018 (9,392)
Telephone (502 Geek, At&t) 1,132 950 182 12,856 10,248 2,608
Telephone-Internet (502 Geek & Spectrum) 310 310 0) 3,720 3,719 1
Printing & copying 499 400 99 3,254 4,220 (966)
Insurance - Business 1,369 1,500 (131) 18,065 19,255 (1,190)
Translation 101 280 (179) 101 4,025 (3,924)
Client Assistance 3,000 (3,000) 195,550 22,000 173,550
Transportation - - - - 3,980 (3,980)
Computer Supplies & Maintenance 1,260 1,260 - 30,605 13,420 17,185
Garbage Removal 119 140 (21) 1,604 1,430 174
Utilities-Gas/Electric 3,178 4,100 (922) 37,283 49,816 (12,533)
Utilities-Water/Sewer 1,408 1,900 (492) 7,788 10,840 (3,052)
Renovations - - 960 1,000 (40)
Repairs & Maintenance 3,326 4,200 (874) 34,933 47,903 (12,970)
Travel-All - - 49 1,805 (1,756)
Professional Services 1,000 - 1,000 10,591 6,000 4,591
Interest Expense - - 171 - 171
Total Expense 87,743 98,053 (10,310) 976,013 936,385 39,628
Net Income(Loss) 110,341 (59,090) 169,431 421,707 (286,155) 707,863
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Americana Community Center, Inc.

Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of June 30, 2021

June 30, 21 Jun 30, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1009 - Republic Bank- Operating 337,423.62 217,527.99 119,895.63
1011 - Republic Bank-Savings 1,010.14 1,010.14 0.00
10118 - Republic Bank- Money Market 102,604.93 2,603.62 100,001.31
1012 - Republic Charitable Gaming 4,665.50 3,165.50 1,500.00
1015 - PNC Bank - Savings - Cap Cmpn 106,111.37 6,111.37 100,000.00
1040 - Petty cash 50.00 50.00 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 551,865.56 230,468.62 321,396.94
Accounts Receivable
1110 - Accounts receivable 53,970.01 7,394.90 46,575.11
1240 - Grants receivable 95,409.00 95,409.00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable 149,379.01 102,803.90 46,575.11
Total Current Assets 701,244.57 333,272.52 367,972.05
Fixed Assets
1610 - Land - operating 81,800.00 81,800.00 0.00
1625 - Building and Improvements 2,247,755.26 2,247,755.26 0.00
1630 - Leasehold improvements 54,558.11 54,558.11 0.00
1640 - Furniture, fixtures, & equip 144,163.60 144,163.60 0.00
1720 - Accumulated Depreciation All (778,033.89) (778,033.89) 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 1,750,243.08 1,750,243.08 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 2,451,487.65 2,083,515.60 367,972.05
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
2310 - Deferred grant revenue 184,442.14 114,204.69 70,237.45
2550 - Republic Bank - Line of Credit 0.00 35,000.00 (35,000.00)
2551 - SBA PPP Loan 0.00 137,100.00 (137,100.00)
Total Other Current Liabilities 260,537.70 362,194.92 (101,657.22)
Total Current Liabilities 235,859.72 335,667.67 (99,807.95)
Total Liabilities 235,859.72 335,667.67 (99,807.95)
Equity
3001 - Opening Balance Equity 36,546.20 36,546.20 0.00
3010 - Unrestrict (retained earnings) 1,428,683.23 1,428,683.23 0.00
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 328,691.32 331,040.41 (2,349.09)
Net Income 421,707.18 (48,421.91) 470,129.09
Total Equity 2,215,627.93 1,747,847.93 467,780.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,451,487.65 2,083,515.60 367,972.05

Page 1 of 1



Kentucky Secretary of State
Michael G. Adams

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

File Annual Report File Statement of Change of Principal Office

File Statement of Change of registered Agent / Registered Address

Printable Forms Additional Services Certificates

General Information
Organization Number 0318578

Name AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 8/4/1993

Organization Date 8/4/1993

Last Annual Report 5/6/2021

Principai Office 4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Registered Agent SHARON LANDRUM
4801 SOUTHSIDE DR.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214

Current Officers

Chairman Shawn Adams
Secretary Sowmya Telaprolu
Treasurer Hillary Bonistelli
Director David Vawter
Director Steve Woodworth
Director Katie Carter

Director Tom Bohnert



Microfilmed Images

“ Annual Report 7/171994 2 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 6/30/1994 3 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 8/4/1993 3 pages tiff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Annual report 5/6/2021 10:25:11  5/6/2021 10:25:11
P AM AM
Annual report 7/3/2020 10:34:31 7/3/2020 10:34:31
P AM AM
Annual report 5/29/2019 5:07:09 5/29/2019 5:07:09
P PM PM
Annual repor 6/20/2018 11:33:34 6/20/2018 11:33:34
P AM AM
Annual report 5/26/2017 6:48:08 5/26/2017 6:48:08
P PM PM
Annual report 8/11/2016 2:48:52 8/11/2016 2:48:52
P PM PM
Annual report 4/6/2015 11:50:05 4/6/2015 11:50:05
P AM AM
Annual report 7/24/2014 11:38:28 7/24/2014 11:38:28
P AM AM
Anrual report 6/21/2013 11:03:02 6/21/2013 11:03:02
ualrep AM AM
Annual reoort 1/31/2012 8:16:49 1/31/2012 8:16:49
P PM PM
Annual report 6/27/2011 8:00:24 6/27/2011 8:00:24
P PM PM
Annual report :,/“;5’20103:30:44 7/15/2010
Annual report 6/25/2009 4:08:51 6/25/2009 4:08:51
P PM PM
Annual report i/;QIZOOS 10:56:00 212612008
Registered agent address change iﬁOlZOO? 10:34:21 313072007
Annual report 3/16/2007 10:08:33 5 ¢ 2007
AM
11:52:30
Annual report :ISIIZOOS 3 4/5/2006
Annual report 7/15/2005 7/15/2005
6/3/2003 1:55:0
Principal office change P!\:; 3 6 6/3/2003
Reinstatement 12/21/1998 12/21/1998
Admin Dis. A. report not in 11/1/1995 11/1/1985
Amendment - Miscellaneous amendments6/30/1994 6/30/1994




Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 562-564-5687.

Annual Report 5/6/2004 1 page
Annual Report 8/7/2003 2 pages
Annual Report 5/9/2002 1 page
Annuai Report 5/21/2001 2 pages
Annual Report 5/8/2000 1 page
Annual Report 7/15/1999 1 page
Reinstatement 12/21/1998 2 pages
Administrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page
Annual Report : 7/111995 2 pages
Annual Report : : 7/1/1994 2 pages
Amendment i ' 6/30/1994 3 pages
Articles of Incorporation _ 8/4/1993 3 pages
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE* DEPARTHENT OF THE. TREASURY -

DISTRICT DIRECTOR
P. O. BOX 2508

CINCINNATI, OH 45201
Employer Identification NMumber:

Date: , gD 61-1251306
IJUL 296 1999 DLN:

319153123
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC Contact Persgon:
C/0 EXEUCTIVE DIRECTOR TIMUTHY ZIMMER - ID# 31263
201 SOUTHLAND BLVD Contact Telephone Rumber:
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-2650 {877} 8295-55D0

Addendum Applies;

Yes

Dear Applicant:

Baged on the information you recently submitted, we have classified
your organization as one that is not a private foundation within the meaning
of section $03(a) of the Internal Revenue Code because you are described in

sections 50%({(a) (1} and 170{b} {1] €A} {vi).

. Your exem§E~status untder section 501{a) of the Internal Revenue Code ag
an organization described in 501{c}{3) is etill in effect. .

This classification is based on the assumption that your operations will
continue as you have stated. If your sources of supporf; or your purposes,
character, or method of operation change, please let us know s0 we can consider
the effect of the changs on your exempt statug and foundation status.

‘This supersedes our letter dated September 29, 1994.

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination unless the
Internal Revenue Sexrvice publishes notice to the contrary. However, if you
lose your section 509(a) (1) status, a grantor or contributor way not rely on
this determination if he or she was in part responsible for, or was aware of,
the act or failure to act, or the substantial or material change on the part of
the organization that resulted in your loss of such status, or if he or she
acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given nmotice that you
would no longer be classified as a section 50%({al (1) organization.

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an -addendum
applies, the addendum enclosed ig an ifitegral part of this letter.

Because this letter could hélp resolve any questions about your private
foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Letter 1078 {DO/CG)




)

4

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC

If you have any guestions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown above.

Sincerely yours, gf
/Zw

District Director

Enciosurs:
Addendum

Letter 1078 (DO/CG)




AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTIER INC

Thig letter supercedes our previous letter in which you were presumed to be
a private foundation.

Letter 1078 (DO/CG)




Americana Community Center, Inc. Budget 2020-2021

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMEER OCTOBER
‘PROJECTED! SF‘RQJECTED! !PROJECTEQ! ’PROJECTEDZ TOTAL
Income
Donations

Individual Penations 2,856.00 608.00 710,00 875.00 5,049
Community Confributions 3,787.00 900.00 696.00 490.00 5,873
Giving Campaigns 6,413.00 11,932.00 18,345
Grants 1]
Brown-Farman 0
Community Foundation of Louisviile 0
Honerable Order of KY Colonels 0
The Gheens Foundation 100,000.00 100,000
Metro United Way 3,267.00 3,267.00 3,267.00 3,267.00 13,088
Louisvlife Metro Family Ed Program {EAF) 3,850.00 3,850.00 7.700
Lou Metro Youth Program [EAF) 0
Lou Metro Creatlve Arts (EAF) 0
Louisville Metro Council (NDF) 2020 0
AmeriCorps VISTA Support 8,000.00 8,000.00 16,000
MUWHurmana Foundation 1]
Kentucky State University 6,143.00 6,143
Young Adult Development Action 5,400.00 5,400
Mlidred V Hom Fdn 2,000.00 2,000
WHAS Crusade For Children 2,647.00 2,847
Kosair Charltles 15,018.00 15,018
C.E. & S Foundation 100,000.00 100,000
KY Foundatlon for Women 0
SCN Ministry 14,000.00 14,000
Siemer Institute 25,000.00 25,000
VV Cooke Foundation 0
KY State University {4H} 0
Other (Incl rent & Interast) 2.300.00 2,100.00 1,623.00 1,370.00 7,363
Total income % $ 33,875 3 143,859 ] 41,742 g 343,636

Expense
Payroll Expenses 47,807.00 48,740.00 4B,835.00 47,312.00 180,684.00
Contract Labor 440500 £271.00 4,308.00 4,315.00 18,300.00
Workers Comp Insurance 313.00 313.00 313.00 313.00 1,252.00
SIMPLE IRA -ERR Match 852.00 854,00 854.00 854.00 3.414.00
Insurance-Heafthil.ife 1.501.00 8,605.00 8,605.00 8,605.00 33,316.00
Feas and Registrations - org 0.00 100.00 86.00 260.00 446.00
Fiberwarks 0.00 60.00 263.00 250.00 £82.00
Program Supptlies (4YF - 4-H supply) 4,543.00 3,528.00 2,513.00 2,818.00 13,403.00
Telephones { 502 Geek, Exec. D & Atht) 662,00 662.00 662.00 662.00 2,648.00
Telephone-Internet (502 Geek & Spectrum} 308.00 310.00 310.00 310.00 1,239.00
Printing & copying 425.00 620.00 358.00 115.00 1,518.00
Insurance - Businass 1.371.00 1,371.00 1,371.00 2,742.00 6,855.00
Translation 645.00 £50.00 360.00 280.00 1,83500
Transportation 1,240.00 990.08 380.00 180.00 2,800.00
Gomputer Supplies & Maj ] 1,060.00 1,060.00 1,060.00 1,060.00 4,240.00
Other Operating Expeanses {Field trips 4-H) 488.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 488.00
Garbage Removat 130.00 120.00 120.00 110.00 480.00
Utilities-Gas/Electric 3,472.00 5,322.00 4,453.00 4,500.00 §7,747.00
Uttittes-Water/Sewer 0.00 1,720.00 4.00 1,795.00 3.515.00
Renovations {Water fountains installed} 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0c {.00 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 6,872.00 4,639.00 3,516.00 3,653.00 18,880.00
Travet-All 425,00 420,00 135.00 540.00 1,520.00
Professlonat Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,0080.00
interest Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense $ 82,520 $ 83255 _§ 78503 _§ 82694 _§ 326972
Ket income{lLoss) $ 41,540 $ {49,380) _3% 65456, . $ {40,952) $ 16,664

Page 1 of




102895 03/22/2021 10:08 AM

. 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
(sz"zanua 2020} Under section 501{c), 527, or 4047{a)(1) of the Internal Revenus Code (except private foundations}
De ) g » Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public,

pariment of the Treasury N
Intemal Revenue Senice P Go to www.irs.govw/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.

A _For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning07 /01 /19 _ and ending 06 /3 0/2 4

B Check if applicable: C Name of organization P Employer identification number
|:| Address change Americana Community Center, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as 61-1251306
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
D Initial retum 4801 Southside Drive 502-366-7813
Final retury City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated . .
Louisville RKY 40214 G Gross receipts$ 1,067,849

D Amended relum g T Badrass of prncipar OMCEr-

- , . H . .
D Application pending Edgardo Mansilla {a) is this a group raturn for subordmat%D Yes @ No

H{b) Are all subordinates induded? D Yes D No
If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

| ‘fax-exempt status: Xl s01003) i_] 501 ( ) (insert no.) I_! 4947{ai(1) o rl 527

J_ Website: o AllETlcCanacc.or Hi{c) Group exemption number P
K Fprm o_forgana’zaﬂon: IXI Corporation m Trust Fj Assaciation m Other P IL Year of formation: 1993 IM State of iegal domicile: KY
iPartl .  Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies:
8 Bee Schedule O e
8
E ............................................................................................................................................................
8 2 Check this box b[:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a} . 3 13
2| 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, line 10) 4 |1 19
E | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, ne 28) 5 | 28
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate  necessaryy 6 | 975
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), linet2_ Ta 0
b Net unrelated business faxable income from Form 990-T. line 39 . . ... ... . . it 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | B Contrbutions and grants (Part Vitl, line th) 956,030 1,011,941
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, lne2gy 15,397
% 10 Investment income {Part VIll, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7dy 2,032 72
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9, 10c, and 116) 51,873 27,622
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A) fine 12} ....... .. 1,008,935 1,055,032
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lnes +-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine 4y 0
w | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 714,834 685,136
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line e} 0
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), fine 25) » 139,387
] 17 Oter expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#-24e) 505,411 534,921
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 26) 1,220,245 1,220,057
19 Revenus less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . -210,310 -165,025
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets (Part X, fine 16) . . . ... 2,318,159 2,101,324
21 Total liabliities (Part X, ine 26) ... ... 222,580 170,770
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 ... ... 2,095,579 1,930,554

“Partll. _ Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this refum, including accompanying schedules znd slatements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, i is
true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on alt information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer I Date
Here > Edgardo Mansilla Executive Director
Type or print name and file

Prini/Type preparers name Preparer's signature Date Check Dif PTIN
Paid Christopher Hatcher Christopher Hatcher 03/22/21] seffemployed | PO0340931
Preparer | name  »  Baldwin CPAs, PLLC mmsend  20-1416603
Use Only 10180 Linn Station Road Suite 200

Fims aidress  » Loudsville, KY 40223 Ponens.  859-626-9040
May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see INStUCHONS) | lf] Yes ﬂ No

[FJK,; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the separate instructions. Ferm 990 (2019)




102885 03/22/2021 10:08 AM

Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... @

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990622 [ ves [ no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVCSS? e [ ves [X] no

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(¢)(3) and 501(c)(4} crganizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the fotal expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 948,972
DAA

Form 990 2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4947{a)1) {other than a private foundation)? ¥ “Yes,”
complefe Schedule A 1] X
2 s the organization required fo complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? z | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on beha¥f of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? f “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part| 3 X
4 Section 501(c}{3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h}
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part If 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)4), 501{c)5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” compiste Schedule C, Pert it 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part 1 & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, incdiuding gasements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? i “Yes,” complefe Schedule D, Part i 7 X
8 Did the crganization maintain coflections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? #f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account lfability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endawments? If “Yes,” complete Schedute D, Part V' .
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following qguestions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VH, VI, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VIl Ma} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 I "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vit . 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, fine 167 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Fabifities in Part X, ine 257 If "Yes,"” complele Schedule D, Pantx 11e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited finandal statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complefe
Schedule D, Parts X1 and XI . 12a} X
b Was the organization included in consofidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" fo line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xl is opfional 12b X
13 Is the organization & school described in section 170(b)(1)}A)H)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activiies outside the Unifed States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complefe Schedule F, Partsland v/ 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ifand IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts ifiand IV . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professicnal fundraising services on
Part 1X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions} .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? i "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il ... 181X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part V1N, line 9a?
I "Yes," complate Schedule G, Part Hl 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital fadllies? If “Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b if “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the onganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance {o any domestic organization or
21 X

domestic government on Part iX, column (A), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule | Parts land Il ... ... ... ... . ...

DAA

Form 990 (z019)
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Form 960 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
“Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column {A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Perts land il L 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, direclors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J || 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepon? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? | 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X
b Is the crganization aware that it engaged in an excess bensfit fransaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 980-EZ7?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule L Part | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any cument
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? ff “Yes,” complete Schedute L, Pat it . 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any curent or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity {inciuding an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IIf .
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part
IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributer? if
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part V.. 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part v . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals andfor organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f
Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c X
28 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? ¥ “Yes,” complete Scheduie M 23 | X
30 Did the organization receive contibutions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation confributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liguidate, terminate, or dissclve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 p. 4
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an enfity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? i “Yes," complete Schedwe R, Part I, Iil,
Or IV, and Part V, ine T e, 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enfity within the meaning of section 512(bX13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
confrolled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 35h
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers 0 an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activittes through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is freated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and
38 X

197 Note: All Form 990 filers are reguired to complete Schedule O.

“Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O coniains a response or note to any ling in this Part V

1a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) wWinniNgs 10 PIEe WINNE S P . .. ... ess s ieiiseeis

ic p.4

DAA

Form 980 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 5
~Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance {continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax e
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 2a | 28

Note: [f the sum of lines Ta and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durng the year?

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financlal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securiies account, or other financial account}?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country B
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any me during the tax year?
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transacton?
¢ If “Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form B886-T? . . ...
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are nommally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contibutions? L 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deduetible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the PaYOr? | ..

b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to fle Form 82827 7c X
d T -
e
f
g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, aitplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any tme during the yegr?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a |Initiation fees and capital contributions induded on Pat VIll, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, incduded on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of dlub faciites =~ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1} non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the yvear ... ... [ 12b
13 Section 501(cH{28) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must repert on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified heatth plans 13b
¢ FEnterthe amountofreservesonhand 13c s
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
kb If "Yes," has it filted a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O . ... .. . ... ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 ; X -
if "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. Sl I
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 _ X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019)

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 6
~Part Vi  Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response lo lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart V1. o . X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 12| 19
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

N

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the goveming body? |
b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following

N P T

a The goveming BOBY T X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? b | X
9 Is there any officer, director, frustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... ... ... ..o, g p.4
Section B. Policies {This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b f "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizations exempt purposes? _.......................
1ta Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before fiing the fom? X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980, F
12a Did the organization have a wiitten conflict of interest policy? i “No,"go to fine 13 X
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regulary and consistertly monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistlebfower policy? 13 | X
X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneocus substantiation of the defiberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management ofigia i
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar amangement
with a taxable enfity during the year?
b If “Yes’ did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
partidipation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps fo safeguard the

16b

organization's exempt status with respect fo such amangements? .. ... ... ... .. ... ... ... . . . . ...
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fled » KXY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}
{3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check alt that apply.
D COwn website D Ancther's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O}
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and
finangial statements available o the public during the tax year.
20  Siate the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
Bdgardo Mansilla 4801 SOUTHSIDE DR
Louisville KY 40214 502-366-7813

DAA Form 390 (2019
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 7
“Part VIl Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part VIl ]

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's fax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

« List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box § of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 fom the
organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recsived more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation frem the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any cument officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B) (€} (o) G F)

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than cne compensation cormpenisation of other
per week bex, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorftrustee} organizaticn organizations from the
hours for =TT = = (W-2/10588-MISC) {W-2/1093-MISC} ofganization and
related SEER R ES g" telated arganizations
organizations gg’ g- & 2 \g;_"ﬁ, @
below g2 2 2(°8
dotted line) % g ‘é _g
; g
(WEdgardo Mansilla
PRUTRTRUURRRRRRRRRONS 100 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 120,140 0 23,837
(2 Shawn Adams
RUUTUEU U RUSUOUUPURNURURRNY IS 1.00.
Chair 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(3yPaul Bagley
B TURRRURRRURURNRRRRRUR IO 1.00
Vice Chair 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(4J. Barry Barker
RSP UTNUSUNUUUURURURUIRN ISUOOS 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(5) Tom Bohnert
] 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(6 Hillary Bonistallli
SRR URRURRUPRUSSRRRRURY IS 1.00
Treagurer 0.00 1X X 0 0 0
(MKatie Carter
S TRUTRUNUUURUUUUUUURURRY IR 1.00
Chair of Advancement 0.00 [X 0 0 0
8y Tracy Davis
b 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(9)Tim Findley
PR UURURUUURRURURRURNURRNOE IO 1.00
Chair of HR 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(10)Ricky George
RO UOURUUUURRURRRIRN IS 1.00.
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(113Gill Holland
] 1.00
Beard Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0

Form 990 018
DAA
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page B
“Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
- ® oy ©) € G
Name and tille Ar\;;arge é g: "Lortll :25 e“‘*eggrf}ei;“g;ﬂi ggﬁ;ﬁn cc;'!r:;;’gr:':aﬁiizn Esum:;e:m:rmount
ey | oo s o ki o s ey
hours for [ EE g zlez] o (W-2/1028-MISC) {W-2/1039-MiSC) organizaﬁor[ ar}d
relgtec_i =3 4 5 g : 2zl 3 related organizations
organizations ﬁﬁ §- 3 ?B.V.’. %
below B - s 8
dotted Ine) % 5 E .g
g 2
z
(12) Allison Ibrahim
R 1.00
Board Member 0.00 [ X 0 0 0
{13) Rana Latif
D 1,00
Board Member 0.00 [X 0 0 0
(14) Ryan Nazar
S 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(15) Alejandro Pousa
I 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
{16) Sowmya Telaprolu
S 1,00
Secretary 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
{17) Charles Theiler
S 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(18) Ann Triplett
R 1.00
Board Menber 0.00 X 0 0 ¢
(1%) David Vawter
R 1.00
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
1b Subtotal ... > 120,140 23,837
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A . >
d Total{addlinestbandtc) ... ... ... > 120,140 23,837

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited fo those listed above} who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organizaton » 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual |
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

UGl
§ Did any person listed on #ne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. . .. ... .. .. . . 5

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent confractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar vear ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A B! C
Name and éuginess address Descripticgﬂ )of senvices Com;gegsalion

2 Total number of independent confractors (including but not iimited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the omanization P 0

Form 990 (2019}

DAA
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 9
Part VIl Statement of Revenue )
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI . ... D
(A) (B} {C) (0}
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluted
functien revenue business revenue from fax under
setlions 512-514
E:g 1a Federated campaigns 1a 89,197
©2 b Membership dues . . 1b :
4 c Fundraising events 1c 19,900}
®8& d Related organizaons 1d
g‘%— e CGovemment grants {confrbutons) 1e 77,250
2 s f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
%g and similar amounts not included ahove ...... 1f 825,594
Eol g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f . 1q [$ 139,521
S8 h Total. Add Bnes 181 ...ooooooioeiee oot > | 1,011,941}

10,959

2a  Rental Income

8
Sg b Fibexworks 4,438 4,438
B G
Bg o
2 e
f All other program service revenue .., ...............
g Total. Addfnes2a—2f ................................... > 15,397

3 lnvestment income (indluding dividends, interest, and
other simiar amounts)

6a Gross rents Ga
Less: rentsl expenseg 6b
Rental inc. or (loss) | B¢

Net rental income or{loss) ............. . ...
Gross amount from @) Securities

sales of assals
other than inventory | 7@

b Less: cost or other

g o o

basis and sales exps.i 7h
Gain or (loss) Tc
Netgainor(loss) ... .. ..
8a Gross income from fundraising events

{not including § 138,900

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, fine 18 8a

b Less: direct expenses 8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from fur{draising events
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 9a

b Less: direct expenses 8b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... .
10a Gross sales of inventory, less

o

Other Revenue
(]

relums and allowances 10a

b less: costofgoods sold 106

¢_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory
o Business Code| .i>.: PSSRt [T e
§g TMa misc. Income . . ... ... 1,189 1,189
SE B
88 <
= d Allotherrevenue ... ...

e Total. Add lines 1M1a—11d .. ... ... ... .. ... ... | 1,189 R = RIS

42 Total revenue. See instrucions . .....................oii.... > 1,055,032 5,627 0 37,464

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 980 {2019)

Americana Community Center,

Inc.

61-1251306

“Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complele column {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIlI.

(A
Total expenses

B8
Pregram service
EXpenses

(€}
Management and
generzl expenses

(D}
Fundraising

1

10
11

[~ B I T = M+ T - -]

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24

Grants and othar ass’stance to domestic prganizalions
and domesic govemments. See Par IV, line 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance fo foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of curent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employges

143,977

96,020

21,165

26,792

Compensation not included above fo disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages =~~~

416,557

277,803

61,233

77,521

Pension plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401(x) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

77,398

51,615

11,378

14,406

Payroll taxes .

47,203

31,480

6,939

8,784

Fees for services (nonemployees):
Management ...

begal

9,500

9,500

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 11

Investment management fees

Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)

61,658

58,526

1,382

1,750

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

16,842

11,232

2,475

3,135

3,417

2,279

502

636

105,110

96,701

7,148

1,261

11,041

7,363

1,623

2,055

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

3,836

3,621

268

47

Depreciaton, depletion, and amortization

75,806

69,833

5,162

211

Insurance

Other expenses. liemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on fine 24e. If
fine 24a amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A} amount, list line 24e experses on Schedule O.)

215,940

215,940

9,460

6,308

1,761

360

240

67

1,220,057

948,872

131,698

139,387

NN
L YT - Y

Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in columr (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign_gnd
fundraising solicitation. Check here p- if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .........

DAA

Form 980 (z019)
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Form 980 (2019}

Americana Community Center, Inc,

61-

1251306

Page 11

Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ine in this Par X i eiiiiiiiiae..s I_l
(A (8)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash—nondnterestbearing . ... ... 162,876 1 231,838
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net .. ... 283,410 3 95,403
4 Accounts receivable, net ... 50,491 4 23,775
5 Loans and other receivables from any cumrent or former officer, director, o :

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined E
»n under section 4958(f){1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)}(3}B) .. . .. 6
2|7 Notesand loans recoiaienet 7
< 8 Inventories for Sale or Use ................................................................ 8
$ Prepaid expenses and defemed charges . 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other )
basis. Complete Part V1 of Schedule D 102 2,528,277
b Less: accumulated depreciaon 10b 778,035 1,821,382] 10¢ 1,750,242
11 Investments—publicly traded securtes . 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-refated. See Part V, Ine 11 13
14 Intangible assets ... 14
15 Ofher assets. See Part IV, fine 11 . ... 15
16__Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33) ............ ... ........... 2,318,159 15 2,101,324
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 72,3571 17 50,882
18 Grents payable |
19 Deferred revenue ...
20 Taxexempt bond lisblites
21 Escrow or custodial account flability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
@ 22  loans and other payables to any cument or former officer, director,
*_E* fustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
ﬁ controiled entity or family member of any of these persons .
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 99,970)| 24 35,000
25 Other liabiliies (induding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabifties not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 50,253| 25 84,888
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 170,770
o Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @ .
§ and complete fines 27, 28, 32, and 33, LS R
5 |27 Net assets without donor restricions ... 1,786,003 27 1,835,145
£ |28 Net assets with donor restrictons 299,576 28 95,409
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 858, check here P D : RIS WA L et
v and complete lines 29 through 33. e
2 29 Capital stock or tust principal, or current funds 28
@ |30 Paid-n or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund 30
&£ |31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 3
$ (32 Total net assets or fund balances ... 2,085,579 32 1,930,554
33 Total liabiliies and net assetsfund balances ..., 2,318,159/ 33 2,101,324

DAA

Form ‘990 2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. £1-1251306 Page 12
‘Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part Xi ... ...
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), ine 12) 1 1,055,032
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 26y 2 1,220,057
3 Revenus less expenses. Sublract e 2 fom fne 1 3 -165, 025
4 Net assels or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column Ay 4 2,095,578
5 Net unrealized gains {losses} on investments 5
6 Donated Ser\fices ané use Of fad!itjes .................................................................................... 6
T Investment expenses 7
8 Prior periad adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain on Schedule®} ... g
10  Net assets or fund batances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line
32, 00lumn (BY) ..ooiioiiiiiiiiii 10 1,930,554

“Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XU .

1

2a Were the organization's financlal statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Accounting method used to prepare the Fonm 980: [:] Cash @ Acerual D Other
i the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the finandial statements for the year were compfied or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ if “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for aversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selaction of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Single Audit Act and OMB Cireular A-1337

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 2019)
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Form 990 (2019) Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page &
“Part Vii Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continuead)}
iA) ) © o) ® ®
Name and titie Average Pasition Reportabie Reporiable Estimated amount
hours {co not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week bax, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(st any officer and a direcloriustes) organizaticn organizations from tae
heurs for 5] 5 ex] o {W-2/1089-MISC} (W-2/1099-MISC} organization and
related ig; z2(3|& %‘f; | related crganizations
organzations |8 /%1 gﬂ &
below 8% 8 S |8
dotted iine} g = 3 g
gl 2 7
2 8
g
(20) Steve Woodworth
R RSUURRUSURUUUUUURURURRURRNY IO 1.00
Board Member 0.00 i X 0 0 0
th Subtotal ... >
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... ... >
d Total{addiinesibandie) . ... .. . . .. >
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Ye_s No_

3 Did the organization fist any former officer, direcior, trustee, key empioyes, or highest compensated
employes on line 1a? If *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individval ..

organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

IndiVidual
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for_services rendered 1o the organization? i “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . ... .
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
A B C
Name and l()uginess address Descripﬁcsn )of senvices Oomée%saﬁon

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

Form 990 2019)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB N, 1545.0047
{Form 990 or 980-E2) ) o ] o ‘

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal R Servi
riemal Fevenue e P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Employer identification number

Name of the organization

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
~Part ] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)}1){AN).
2 A school described in section 170{b){1){(A)ii). (Attlach Schedule E (Form 980 or 990-E7).)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described fn section 170{b)1}ANj).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1){(A)jii). Enter the hospital's name,

B S,
D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170(b){1)(A){iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local govemment or govemmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v}).

7 |Xi An organization that normally receives a substanfial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the generat public

described in section 170(b){(1)(A)vi). (Complete Part Ii.)

8 A community frust described in section 170(b)(1}{A){vi}. (Complete Part il.}
9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculiure (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
Gy
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 /3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [IL)
11 An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a){4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See saction 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete fines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power fo regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization, You must compiete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

c [:] Type Hi functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization{s) {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

B Type I non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distibuion requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Ii, Type Ill

functionally integrated, or Type Ilf non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations [:

th

o

{i} Name of supported {ii} EIN {iii} Type of organization (v} Is the organization {v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization {described on Ines 1-10 fisted in your goveming support (see other suppor {see
above (see instructions)} document? instructions) instructions})
Yes No
(A)
)
)
&)
(E)
Total L L iy
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2019

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Americana Community Center,

Inc.

61-1251306

Page 2

“Partll -

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv}) and 170(b){1){A)}vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part 11. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2015 {b) 2016 (c) 2017 {d} 2018 {e) 2019 () Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
inciude any "unusual grants."} 867,562 1,585,724 1,078,132 1,006,283 1,011,941 5,549,642
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facllities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 1,006,283 5,549,642
5 The portion of total contributions by .
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () 1,259,129
Public_support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 4,290,513
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} M (a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 (A Total
7 Amounts fomlined4 867,562 1,585,724 1,078,132 1,006,283 1,011,941 5,549,642
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
sim"a!- SOUFCES 72 614 L, 056 2: 032 1lr 031 1‘5;905
9  Net income from unrefated business
activiies, whether or not the business
is regulartly camied on ............... .. 11,737 33,003 19,894 15,917 80,551
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .................... 87,206
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . 5,732,204
12 Gross receipts from refated activities, ete. (see instrucbonsy [ 12 f 5,627
13  First five years, If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}3)
organization, check s BoX and StOR Rere . i iearseiitiieieeiciiisieis » r_]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ()} .. 14 74.85 %
15  Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part |l, line 14 15 85.79%

16a

17a

18

33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and i the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported Organizalion
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

insm"cn‘ons ...........................................................................................................................................

» [
» ]

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

61-1251306 Page 3

Americana Community Center, Inc.

~Part il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509{a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P

4

2

7a

c
8

(a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total

Gifts, grants, confributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "umusual grants”}

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilies
furnished in anéscﬁvizy that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or faclities

furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
Total. Add fines 1 through 5

Amounis included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on ling 13 for the year
Addlinesfaand7b

Public support. (Subfract line 7¢ from
line 6)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} »

]
10a

11

12

13

14

(a) 2015 {b) 2016 {c} 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from inferest, dividends,
payments received on securiies loans, rents,
royalties, and income from simifar sources ..
Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrefated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly camied on ...

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1)

Total support. {Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)
First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3}

organization, check this box and StOP NeT@ | . ... . i iiiiiiieieieieieiiieieiiiiis

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2019 {line 8, column (f}, divided by line 13, column () . .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il fine 15 ., ... .. . . 0 0 00 o iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 16 %
Secticn D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2619 (iine 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (V) . .. ... ... . ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part il ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not chedk the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................. > D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 /3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%. check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. > D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...................... > D

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

“PartdV.  Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part i, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A, All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

Sa

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and confinuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an RS determination of status
under section 509(a){1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes,"” answer
(b} and {c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section §01{c)4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)2)? if "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2XB)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place fo ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supporied organization”)? If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b} and (¢} below.

Did the organization have ulimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if "Yes,"” describe in Part VI how the organization had such conirol and discretion
despite being controfled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination

under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(@)(1) or (2)? if "Yes," explain in Part Viwhat controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c}{(2)(B}
PLIPOSES.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? if "Yes,”
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii} the reasons for each such action;
(iii} the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment lo the organizing document}.

Type | or Type Hl only. Was any added or substituted supported crganization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable dass benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or {jii) other supporling organizations that also support or
henefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? #f "Yes,” provide detail in Part Vi.
Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment fo a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4858(c){3)(C)). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlied entity
with regard fo a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Parf | of Schedule L. (Form 980 or 990-£2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ}.

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by che or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 508(a)(1} or (2))? if "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi.

Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes,"” provide detail in Part Vi,

Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 8a) have an ownership interest in, or defive any personai benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part Vi.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and a# Type [l non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)?  "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, fo
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Y

Mo

102

10b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 5
Part V. Supporting Organizations (confinued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly confrols, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c}

below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 1tb
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in {a} or (b} above? If "Yes" fo a, b, or ¢, provide defail in Part Vi, 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, frustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power {o
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organizafion’s directors or trustees at all imes during the
tax year? If "No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove direciors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, If any, applied fo such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization cperate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes,” explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit camied out the purposes of the supporfed organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporiing organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or tustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? # "No,"” describe in Part VI how conirol
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supporied organization(s).

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (f) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {il) a copy of the Form 890 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iif} copies of the
organization's govemning documents in effect on the date of nofification, to the extent not previously provided?

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (I} appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? If "No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported crganizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all Emes during the tax vear? If "Yes," describe in Part V1 the role the organization's
supporfed organizalions played in this regard.

Section E. Type Il Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government enfily (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b} below. Yes No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these aclivities dirgclly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the arganizaltion was responsive to those supporfed organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constifuted substantially afl of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a} constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, ong or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes,” explain in Part Vi the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
aclivities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b} below.

a Did the organization have the power to regulary appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or X
frustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, 3Ja

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and acfiviies of each Lo
of its supnorted organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part Vi the rofe played by the organization in this regard.

3b
Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-E2) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E7) 2019

Americana Community Center,

Inc. 61-1251306 Page 6

“Part V.

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 DCheck here if the organization safisfled the Intagral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1870 (explain in Part V). See

instructions. All ather Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year {B) Current Year

{optional)

1 Net short-terrn capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4  Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property held for production of income {see instuctions) ]
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subfract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

{A) Prior Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear).

a_ Average monthly value of securties

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ __Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d__Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢}

e Discount daimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3  Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

(2]

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

see _instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subkract line 4 from line 3)

6 Muliiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 [~ {th |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, fine 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior yvear {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income fax imposed in prior year

o b 0 [P |-

O [N [dw (G2 (A |~

Distributable Amount. Subfract line 5 from line 4, unfess subject fo

6

emergency temporary reducfion (see instructions).
L
instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type ill supporting organization (see

DAA

Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-67) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 7
“PartV. _ Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounits paid to supported crganizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid fo accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizations
Amounts paid fo acguire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructons.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to aftentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI}, See instructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount

O =8 |Oh (e | |

U] (i) (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line &
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
{reasonable cause required-explain in Part V1). See
insfructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014 .. ... ...,

From2M5 ...

From 2016 .................................

From 2007 i,

From 2018 ...

Total of fines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carmryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistibutions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subfract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prier to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part V1. See instruciions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract knes 3h
and 4b from line 1. For resuft greater than zero, exptain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4¢.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 20M5 ... ...

Excess from 2016 .............. ...

Excess from 2017 ...,

Excess from 2018 .. . ...,

Excess from 2019 .. ... . ... ... ...

SEe™e oo joie

. |-

@ [ O |05

Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2019

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 930-E7) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 10; Part l, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, Sb, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

DAA Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B . OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF) ¥ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 9
BDeparment of the Treasury . - .

intemal Revenue Sendce » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
Organization type {(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 990-EZ @ S0Hc) 3 ) (enter number} organization

I:l 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 poliical organization

Form 990-PF [[] 501(c)3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[[] 501(cx3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8). or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.
General Rule

I:] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one coniributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total confributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501(cX3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)}{1)(A)(vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ), Part Il, fine
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, fofal contributions of the greater of {1)
$5,600; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VII, line 1h; or (if) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

D For an organization described in section 501(c)}{(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 9980 or 980-EZ that received from any one
confributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1.000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientfic,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of crusity to children or animals. Compiete Parts | {entering
“N/A" in cofumn {b) instead of the contributor name and address}, Il, and I

D For an organization described in section 501(c)7}, (8), or {10} fiing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, confributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively refigious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Ruie applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., confributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the Year ... L R

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 8580; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ oron its
Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890, 890-EZ, or $90-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} {2019} Page 1 of 2 Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
Part] ' Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
] C. E. and S. Foundation .. . Person
101 South Fifth Street, Suite 1650 Payroll
.............................................................................. $.......112,000 | Noncash
Louisville KY 40202 (Complete Part Il for
noncash confributions.)
(a (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total confributions Type of contribution
2 _Brown-Forman Corporation ... . Person
P.O. Box 740024 Payroli
.............................................................................. $.........35,000 | Noncash
Louisville . KY 40201 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
B Metro United Way ... . ... ... Person X
334 E. Broadway Payrolt B
.............................................................................. $........898,187 | Noncash
Louisgville KY 40204 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.4 | .Gheens Foundation . . . . . .. ... ... Person
401 W Main St #705 Payroll
.............................................................................. $..........100,000 | Noncash
Louisville KY 40202 (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5. Metro Govermment Person
601 W. Jefferson Street Payroll
.............................................................................. $.........46,250 | Noncash
JLoudsville KY 40202 (Complete Part l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total_contributions Type of contribution
6. James Graham Brown Foundation . Person
4350 Brownsboro Road Payroll
Ste 200 $ o 43,000 Noncash
Louisville KY 40207 {Complete Part |l for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019}

DAA




102895 03/22/2021 10:08 AM

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2019)

Page 2 of 2

Page 2

Name of organization

Americana Community Center,

Inc.

Employer identification number

61-1251306

“Partl

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(c)
Type of contribution

Person

Payrolt

Noncash
{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}

(c}

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

()
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

{d)
Type of confribution

Person

Payroil

Noncash
{Complete Part I} for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
{Complete Part |} for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

)]
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Nencash
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total coniributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payrol

Noncash
{Complete Part [l for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B {Form 990, 980-E7, or 996-PF) (2019)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 930) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 9
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Departiment of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990. -4 0pen to Publ
Intemal Revenue Senvice b Go to www.irs.qov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. ‘nspection
Name of the organization Employer ldentification number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
Part |~ Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 6.
{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatend ofyear
2 Aggregate value of confributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year}
4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . ... ... |:| Yes D No
6 Did the organization informn all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefi of the donor or doner advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impemissible private benefit? il iiiiadieccciis D Yes D No

Part I Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a cerfified historic struciure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. EiCaid at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements | ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easaments on a certified historic structure included in {8} . .. ... ... ... .. 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year B
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have & written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it ROMST D Yes [:I No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L PO
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
S
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d} above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)}4)}B)i}
and section 170MANBXIT . .o o oo e [ ves [ no

9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in Its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlil the text of the footnote o its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permiited under FASE ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
()) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vill line 1 BSOSO U OO USSR USRS PRTOS | TR
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 5

2 If the organization recelved or held works of art, historical freasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 880, Part Vill dine 1 L R
b Assets included In Formrn 890, Part X oo e > 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 _Americana Community Center, Inc. 61~-1251306 Page 2
~Part . Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange program
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's ¢ollections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
XL
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... ... ... .. . D Yes [] No
~Part V. Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, frustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on FOM 880, Part X2 e [] Yes [ ] no
b If “Yes,” explain the arangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:

“~ o n o
2
[=3
=3
[+]
3
n
a
(=
=
=1
€
&
4}
g
-

ENding BAIBNGE ||, ... e
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 830, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custedial account liabdfity? ... .. .. D Yes

b If “Yes” explain the amangement in Part XIIt. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XIH ... .. .. ... ... ... . ...
“PartV. Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.
(a) Cument year (b} Pricr year {e} Two years back {d} Three years back (e) Four years back

| | No

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contibutions

losses

programs

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowmnent funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

Yes [ No

organization by:
() Unrelated organizaions
(i) Refated organizafons
b If “Yes™ on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part XlIl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

‘Part VI. Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

3a(i)
3alii)
3b

Description of property {(a} Cost or other basis {b} Cost or other basis (c) Aceurnulated {d) Book value
{investment} (other) depreciation
faland 81,800f oo 81,800
b Buidings ... 2,302,313 646,934 1,655,379
¢ Leasehold improvements .. ... .. ...
d Equipment ... 144,164 131,101 13,063
e Other ................. i
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column {d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10c.} . . . .. ... ... .. ... > 1,750,242

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3
“Part Vil Investments — Other Securities,
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Descriplion of security or category (b} Book value {c} Methcd of valuation:
(indluding name of security} Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) . W
“Part VIl Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11c. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

{a} Diescription of nvestment (b} Book value {c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year marke value

{1)
2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
(8
Total. (Colurnn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fing 13.) P S N L
‘Part IX:: Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Descripticn {b} Book value

1
2)
(3
4)
5)
{6)
{7)
{8)
(9)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ¢ol. (B) ine 15.) i >
‘Part X:© Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
fine 25.
4. {a) Description of liability {b) Bock value
{1) Federal income faxes
(2) refundable advance (PPP) 49,713
(3) custodial funds 35,175
{4)
{5)
{6)
(7}
(8}
(e
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 28.) i - 84,888
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part XIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check herg if the text of the footnote has been providedin Part XtH .. ... . .. . r)-{}_
DAA Schedule D {Form 890) 20198
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Schedule D {Form 830) 2018 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 4
‘Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, line 12:
Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facifites .
Recoveries of prior year grants ...
Other (Describe in Part XBL)
Addlines 2a through 2d s
Subtract line2efrom line 1
Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, ine 7b .
Other (Describe in Part XIILY | ...

Addiinesdaand 4b 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 980, Part !, fine 12.) . ... . . iiie... OO 5 1,055,032

“Part XIl.. Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Comiplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 12a.

1,055,032

1,055,032

oo PP pope M

1 Total expenses and losses per audited finandial statements 1 1,220,057
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: G

a Donated services and use of facilies . 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XI) . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d

3 Subtract line 2 rom Ne T . e 1,220,057
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 7b . . .. 4a

b Other (Desaribe in Part XHL) ... 4b :

¢ Addlnesdaand4b 4c

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part L, line 18) ... ..oiiiiiie i . 5 1,220,057

Part Xlll. Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, tines 3, 5, and 9; Part {ll, lines 1a and 4; Part |V, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, tine 4, Part X, line

2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
JPart X - FIN 48 Footmote . .

Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Center qualifies for the charitable

contribution deduction under Section 170(b) (1) (A) and has been classified

Schedule D {Form 980} 2019

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page §
Part Xiil  Supplemental Information {continued)

Schedule D (Form 980) 2018

DAA
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 15450047
: . o eats g ;
(Form 390 or 990-E2 e e o anaston antored more than $15,008 o Eorm S90-EZ, i 68 /o " 2019
Depariment of the Treasury B Attach to Form 890 or Form 890-E2., T
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest Information. 1pection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Americana Community Center, TInc. 61-1251306

_Part] Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-govemment grants
b D Intemet and email soficitations f D Solicitation of govemment grants
¢ I:l Phone solicitations g [] Spedial fundraising events
d I:I inperson solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 890, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? | . . D Yes D No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be

compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(m)_ Didhf“"d' (v) Amount paid to {vi} Amount paid to
{i} Name and address of individual - r:ﬁ;dya;? (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
kontributions? col. (i}
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
TOl i iieiieerereceaeieiiiiiiiiiiiiesesas >

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been nofified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 98C-£7) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2
“Part il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.
{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events
{d) Total events
Gala Dinner World Festival | None (add col. {a) Frough
° (event type} {event type) (total Rumber) col. {e))
=3
o
§ 1 Gross receipts 53,400 5,750 59,150
2 less: Contributions 19,900 19,900
3 Gross income {line 1 mins
nedy .o 33,500 5,750 39,250
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes =
8 | 6 Rentfaciity costs 3,715 3,715
[ =
[1F]
u% 7 Food and beverages 8,912 8,912
s}
il )
& | 8 Entefainment =
9 Other direct expenses 190 190
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ in column (d) . > 12,817
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (@} ... . > 26,433

APart I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
® . {b} Pull tabsfinstant . {d} Tetal gaming (add
q,::; {a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo () Otner gaming cel, (a) through col. {g))
2
1 Gross revenue. ...
£ | 2 Cash prizes
2
[
21 3 Noncash prizes
8
& 4 Rentfaciity costs
5 Other direct expenses
— Yes ................ D/u - Yes ................ Uﬁ’ e Yes .............. !yu
6 Volunteer labor Ne No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in cobon¢d} ...~ 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractiine 7 from line 1, column (dY. ... [ 4
9 Enter the state{s) in which the organization conducts gaming activifes:
a Is the organization licensed fo conduct gaming activities in each of hese states? Yes No
b If “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, of terminated during the tax year? [ ] Yes ] No

DAA Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 3

11
12

13
a

b
14

15a

16

17
a

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activiies with nonmembers? L Yes { | No
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed o administer Chanmtable QammiNGT . D Yes D No
indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
The organization's facllity | 132 %
Anoutside facility 13b %
Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records:

revenue?

Desuription of services provided B L
D Dirgctor/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds fo

retain the state gaming lioense? ... [ ves []no
Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed fo other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B §

“PartdV.  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Pari |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and

Part ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

DAA

Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2019
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OMB No. 15450047

SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

(Form 990) 201 9

P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part [V, lines 29 or 30.

B+ Attach to Form 980.
Departmert of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form380 for instructions and the latest information.

_..Inspection

Intemal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
_ Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
“Partl: Types of Property
(a) i} © ()
N o Noncash contrbution -
Check i Number of contributions or emounts reporied on Method of determining
applicable tems contributed Form 990, Part V|, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art—Works of art

Books and publications
Clothing and househald
goods

L2, I VLR N Y
|
T
3
a
=}
=3
o
5
)
8
W

LL- - I -]
g
73
W]
3
(=8
o
&
1
@
o

10 Securties — Closely held stock
11 Securties — Partnership, LLC,
or tust interests .
12  Securtes — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
confribution — Historic
structures ...
14 Qualified conservation
contribution — QOther

15 Real estate — Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate ~ Other

18 COIIecabls ........................
19 Food inventory X 1 138,521
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxdemy .,

22 HES{O{ical amfads ................

23 Sdentfic specimens
24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other®( ... )
26 Other®( )
27 Oter®( )
28 Other I( }
20 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part [, ines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the enfire holding period? | .
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part il.
31  Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
OMIOUBONS? e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
O NS e
b if “Yes,” describe in Part [l
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part |I.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306 Page 2

= Part il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 980) 2019
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 16450947
{Form 990 or 996-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 9
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information. - o
Department of the Treasury b Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Opeﬂt ::PUb"c :
Intemal Revenue Senice P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. :inspection i

Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Name of the organization

. Form 990, Part III, Line 4a - First Accomplishment ...~~~

Assist refugee, immigrant and U.S. Born residents of Louisville metro in

educational, cultural, social transition, and growth. ... . . . ..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 930-EZ Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2019)
DAA,
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Page 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
Employer identification number

Name of the organization
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

as utilities, internet, janitorial, and front office staff who assist with

k-5 ESL classes, mentoring, meals, creative arts, recreation, incentive-

R o
_Form 990, Part III, Line 4¢ - Third Accomplishment .~~~
Community services

Page 1 of 4
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2019)

DAA
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Schedule O {(Form 990 or 980-E7) {2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Americana staff member. 238 tax returns were prepared at our vita site in

Page 2 of 4
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2019)

DAA
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Page 2

Schedule O {(Form 990 or 830-EZ) {2019)
Employer identification number

Name of the orgarization

Americana Community Center, Inc, 61-1251306

Page 3 of 4
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2019}

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

Name of the organization
Americana Community Center, Inc.

Employer identification number

61-1251306

Page 4 of 4

DAA

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020

Federal Asset Report

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service _ Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current

1 40 Chairs - donated 7/01/96 0 ¢ 7 HY 200DB 0 0

2 I5 Chairs 6/10/99 0 ¢ 7 HY200DB 0 0

3 37 Chairs 32197 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0

4 6 Tables 7/01/96 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0

5 10 Tables 6/10/899 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 ¢

6 2 Tables 321097 G 0 7 HY200DB 0 0

7 3 Filing Cabinets 11/08/96 ¢ 0 7 HY200DB 0 0

8 4 Office Desks - donated TH1/96 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0

9 2TV's - donated 7/01/96 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
10 TV - Panasonic 12/10/98 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
11 VCR 12/10/98 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
12 Microwave 1/18/96 0 ¢ 7 HY 200DB 0 0
13 Stove - donated 7/01/96 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
14 Cupboard - donated 7/01/96 0 ¢ 7 HY200DB 0 0
15 2 TV Tables/Stands - donated 7/01/96 0 ¢ 7 HY 200DB 0 0
16 Computer Desk - donated 7/01/96 0 0 7 HY20{DB Q 0
17 4 Bookshelves - donated 7/01/96 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
18 2 Med Exam Tables - donated 7/01/96 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
19 Refridgerator - donated T/01/96 ¢ 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
20 Refridgerator 11/08/96 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
21 10 Computers - donated 7/01/96 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
22 Computer 3/30/99 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
23 Computer - laptop 6/15/99 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
24 Computer 6/20/97 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
25 Computer 9/25/97 g ¢ 5 HY200DB ¢ ¢
26 Computer 9/25/97 0 ¢ 5 HY200DB 0 0
27 Computer 9/25/97 0 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
28 3 Printers 3/21/98 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
29 Printer 12/20/97 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
30 2 Copiers 3/21/98 o 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
32 Gateway Computer 1/12/1 G 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
33 Bookcases - donated 5/19/01 ¢ 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
34 2 Computers - donated 5/19/01 0 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
35 2 Reffidgerators - donated 5/19/01 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
36 2 Countertop Microwaves 5/19/01 0 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
37 9 Dell Computers 1/08/02 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
40 Building 9/07/02 0 0 39 MMSL 0 0
42  Furniture - used 9/17/02 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
43 Renovation 3/08/03 0 0 39 MMS/IL 0 0
44  Fumniture 7101402 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
45 Compaq S5600NX 12/31/03 0 X 0 3 HY200DB 0 0
45 4 Flat Screen Monitors 12/31/03 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
47 Software - Fundraiser Jr 12/31/03 ) X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
48 Software - KidTrax 12/31/03 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
49  Landscaping/Playground 10/31/03 0 X 0 15 HYI150DB 0 0
30 5 Dell Computers w/ color printers 12/31/04 0 X 0 5 HY20(DB 0 0
51 Signs 12/31/04 0 X 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
52 Fire Alarm Panel/Dialer 12/31/04 0 X 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
53 4 DPeil Computers 12/31/04 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
54 Dell 1700N Laser Printer 12/31/04 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
55 Building Renovations 1/01/06 0 0 15 HY SL 0 0
56 Computer T18/07 ¢ 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
57 Dine Company - Oven 6/30/08 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 ]
58 Playground 711407 0 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
59 Lawnmower 5H46/09 0 X 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
60 Telephone System 4/21/10 0 X ¢ 7 HY200DB 0 0
61 PA System 9/29/09 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
62 Toddler sink for early childhood room 8/25/0% 0 X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
63 Tile Floor deposit 6/30/10 0 X 0 15 HY I50DB ¢ Y
64 Flooring 3/03/11 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 ¢
65 Garden Fencing 2/09/11 0 X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
66 Soccer Field Fencing 3/10/11 0 X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
67 Playground Improvements 6/24/11 & X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
68 IT Asset 8/03/10 0 X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
69 Dell Computers 9/08/10 0 X (0 5 HY200DB 0 0
70 Dishwasher 9/22/10 0 X ¢ 7 HY200DB 0 0
71 Playground Renovations 6/01/11 0 X ¢ 7 HY200DB 0 0
72 HVAC - Trane 6/30/12 0 X 0 15 HY SL 1] 0
73 HVAC - Labor - Whittenberg 6/30/12 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020

Federal Asset Report

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

Date Bus Sec Basis
Asset Description In Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current
74 Improvements 6/30/12 0 X 0 15 HY SAL 0 0
75 Copier - Bizhub 1/12/12 0 X ¢ 5 HY 200DB 0 0
76 Range - Cafeteria 2/22/12 0 X ¢ 7 HY 200DB 0 ¢
77 Improvements - Whittenberg 6/30/12 0 X ¢ 15 HY SL Q ¢
78 Improvemenis 12/31/12 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
79 Storage Cabinet 8/31/12 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
80 Garden Equipment 2/25/13 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB G 0
&1 Phase [I Improvements 6/25/14 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
82 Windows 7/30/14 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
83 PH-2 Louisviile Plate Glass Co 7/30/14 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
84 Whittenburg Construction-PH-2 7/30/14 i X 0 15 HY SA 0 0
85 Trane HVAC 7/30/14 0 X 0 15 HY SAL 0 Y
86 Tmne HVAC 7/30/14 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
87 Fire Dampers and Diffusers 7/30/14 0 X ¢ 15 HY SL 0 0
88 Roof replacement and gutter cleaning 6/04/16 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
89 Parts for new playground 4/14/16 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
0 0 0 0
h reciation:

38  Deposit on Land 5/3102 ¢ 0 0 - lLand 0 0
39 Land 9/17/02 ; 0 0 - Land 0 0
41 Survey 9/17/02 0 0 0 - Land 0 0
90 15 computers 3/13417 0 ¢ ¢ HY 0 0
92 roof and wall repair 11/12/16 0 g ¢ HY 0 0
93 5 computers 31717 0 0 0 HY 0 0
94 27 Mac Computers 10/01/16 g 0 0 HY 0 0
95  Projector 6/28/17 0 0 0 HY 0 0
96 Roof Repair 32717 0 ¢ 0 HY 0 0
97 Repiaced Carpet in STRC 3/19/18 4,652 4,652 5 MO SL 1,163 930
98 Community garden fence repair 4/02/18 2,100 2,100 5 MOSAL 525 420
99 Install stage lighting/curtains in Gym 3/19/18 17,701 17,708 20 MO S/L 1,106 885
100 Gym Window Replacement 11/01/18 44,300 44300 30 MO SL 984 1,477
101 Water Fountain 3/05/20 0 ¢ ¢ HY ¢ 0
102 Chromebooks 5101720 0 0 0 HY 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 68,753 68,753 3,778 3,712

Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 68,753 68,753 3,778 3,712

Grand Totals 68,753 68,753 3,778 3,712

Less: Dispositions and Transfers g g 0 0

Less: Start-up/Org Expense 0 0 0 0

Net Grand Totals 68,753 68,753 3,778 3,712




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020

AMT Asset Report

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

Asset

Description

Date Bus Sec Basis

T bk pad et b b e b i -
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40 Chairs - donated

15 Chairs

37 Chairs

6 Tables

10 Tables

2 Tables

3 Filing Cabinets

4 Office Desks - donated
2 TV's - donated

TV - Panasonic

VCR

Microwave

Stove - donated
Cupboard - donated

2 TV Tables/Stands - donated
Computer Desk - donated
4 Bookshelves - donated
2 Med Exam Tables - donated
Refridgerator - donated
Refridgerator

10 Computers - donated
Computer

Computer - laptop
Computer

Computer

Computer

Computer

3 Printers

Printer

2 Copiers

Gateway Computer
Bookcases - donated

2 Computers - donated

2 Refridgerators - donated
2 Countertop Microwaves
9 Dell Computers
Building

Furniture - used
Renovation

Furnitare

Compag S5600NX

4 Flat Screen Monitors
Software - Fundraiser Jr
Software ~ KidTrax
Landscaping/Playground

5 Deli Computers w/ color printers

Signs

Fire Alarm Panel/Dialer
4 Dell Computers

Dell 1700N Laser Printer
Building Renovations
Computer

Dine Company - Oven
Playground
Lawnmower

Telephone System

PA System

Toddler sink for early childhcod room

Tiie Floor deposit
Flooring

Garden Fencing

Soccer Field Fencing
Playground Improvements
IT Asset

Dell Computers
Dishwasher

Playground Renovations
HVAC - Trane

HVAC - Labor - Whittenberg

In Service  Cost % 179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth Prior Current

7/101/96 0 0 10 BHY 150DB 0 0
6/10/99 0 0 7 HY 150DB 0 it
3/21/97 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7/01/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
6/10/99 0 0 7 HY 150DB 0 0
3/21/97 0 0 16 HY 150DB 0 0
11/08/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7/01/96 ¢ 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7/01/96 ¢ ¢ 10 HY 150DB 0 0
12/10/98 ) 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
12/10/98 0 0 10 HY 150DB ¢ 0
1/18/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7131196 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 G
7/01/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7101/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
701/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7/01/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7/01/96 0 0 10 HY I50DB 0 0
7/01/96 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
11/08/96 0 ¢ 10 HY 150DB 0 0
7/01/96 0 0 5 HY 150DB Y 0
3/30/99 0 0 5 BYI150DB 0 0
6/15/99 0 0 5 HY150DB 0 G
6/20/97 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 0
925/97 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 0
9/23/97 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 0
9/25/97 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 0
3/21/98 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 0
12/20/97 0 0 5 HYI150DB 0 0
3/21/98 0 0 10 HY 150DB 0 0
1/12/01 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 t
5/19/01 0 0 7 HY 150DB 0 G
5/19/01 0 0 5 HY 150DB 0 ¢
5/19/01 0 0 7 HY150DB 0 0
5/19/01 0 0 7 HY 150DB 0 0
1/08/02 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
9/7/02 0 0 39 MMSL 0 0
9/17/02 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
3/01/03 0 0 39 MMS/L 0 0
01102 G X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
12/31/03 0 X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
12/31/03 0 X 0 5 HY?200DB 0 0
12/31/03 0 X 0 5 HY200DB 0 0
12/31/03 0 X 0 5 HY200DB iy 0
10/31/03 0 X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
12/31/04 0 X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
12/31/04 0 X 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
12/31/04 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
12/31/04 0 X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
12/31/04 0 X ¢ 5 HY 200DB 0 0
1/01/06 0 0 1S HY SL 0 0
718137 0 0 5 HY I50DB 0 0
6/30/08 0 X 0 7 HY 206(DB 0 0
7/11/07 0 0 7 HY 150DB 0 0
5/06/09 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
421710 0 X 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
9/29/09 0 X 0 7 HY200DB 0 0
8/25/09 0 X 0 5 HY I50DB 0 )
6/30/10 0 X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
3/03/11 0 X 0 15 HY SL 0 0
2/09/11 ) X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
3/10/11 0 X 0 15 HY 150DB 0 0
6/24/11 0 X 0 15 HY S/L 0 0
8/03/10 0 X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
9/08/10 0 X 0 5 HY 200DB 0 0
9/22/10 0 X 0 7 HY 200DB 0 0
6/01/11 0 X G 7 HY200DB 0 0
6/30/12 0 X ¢ 15 HY SL 0 0
6/30/12 0 X ¢ 15 HY SL 0 0




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

AMT Asset Report

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

Bus Sec
179Bonus _for Depr  PerConv Meth

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020
Date
Asset Description In Service  Cost %
74 Improvements 6/30/12 )
75 Copier - Bizhub /1212 0
76 Range - Cafeteria 212212 0
77 Improvements - Whittenberg 6/30/12 t
78 Improvements 12/31/12 6
79 Storage Cabinet 8/31/12 0
80 Garden Equipment 2/25/13 0
81 Phase Il Improvements 6/25/14 0
82  Windows 7/30/14 0
83 PH-2 Louisville Plate Glass Co 7/30/14 0
84 Whittenburg Construction-PH-2 730/14 0
85 Trane HVAC 7730/14 0
86 Trane HVAC 7/30/14 0
87 Fire Dampers and Diffusers 7/30/14 0
88 Roof replacement and gutter cleaning 6/04/16 0
8% Parts for new playground 4/14/16 0
0
her Depreciation:
38 Deposit on Land 5/31/02 0
39 Land 917/02 0
41  Survey 9/17/02 0
90 15 computers 3/13/17 0
92 roof and wali repair 11/12/16 0
93 5 computers 37T 0
94 27 Mac Computers 10/01/16 0
95 Pmjector 6/28/17 0
96 Roof Repair 32717 0
97 Replaced Carpet in STRC 3/19/18 6
98 Community garden fence repair 4/02/18 0
99 Install stage lighting/curtains in Gym 3/19/18 0
100 Gym Window Replacement 11/01/18 0
101 Water Fountain 3/05/20 0
102 Chromebooks 5/01/20 0
Total Other Depreciation 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 0
Grand Totals 0
Less: Dispositions and Transfers 0
Net Grand Totals 0

DR Kt 4 e e e B e e

Basis
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Prior

Current

HY S
HY 2060DB
HY 200DB
HY SL
HY SL
HY 200DB
HY 200DB
HY SL
HY S/L
HY SL
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HY S/L
HY 5A4.
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HY
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102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

Bonus Depreciation Report

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020
Date In Tax Bus  Tax Sec Current Prior Tax - Basis

Asset Property Description Service Cost Pct 179 Exp Bonus Bonus for Depr
37 9 Dell Computers 1408402 0 0 0 0 ¢
42 Furnitare - used 917/02 0 0 0 0 0
44 Fumniture 7/01/02 0 0 o 0 0
45 Compag S5600NX 12/31/03 0 0 o 0 0
46 4 Flat Screen Monitors 12/31/03 0 0 0 0 0
47 Software - Fundraiser Jr 12/31/03 0 0 0 0 0
48 Software - KidTrax 12/31/03 0 0 0 0 0
49  Landscaping/Playground 10731403 0 0 0 0 0
50 5 Dell Computers w/ color printers 12/31/04 0 0 0 G 0
51 Signs 12/31/04 0 0 0 0 0
52 Fire Alann Panel/Dialer 12/31/04 0 ¢ 0 0 ¢
53 4 Dell Computers 12/31/04 0 ¢ 0 0 0
54 Dell 1700N Laser Printer 12/31/04 0 0 0 0 0
57 Dine Company - Oven 6/30/08 0 0 0 0 0
59 Lawnmower 5/06/09 0 0 0 0 0
60 Telephone System 4/21/10 0 0 0 0 0
61 PA System 9/29/09 0 0 0 0 0
62 Toddler sink for arly childhood room 8/25/09 0 0 0 0 0
63 Tile Floor deposit 6/30/10 0 0 0 G 0
64 Flooring 3/03/11 0 0 0 0 0
65 Garden Fencing 2/09/11 0 Y 0 0 y
66 Soccer Field Fencing 3/10/11 0 0 0 0 Q
67 Playground Improvements 6/24/11 4] ; 0 0 0
68 IT Asset 8/03/16 0 0 0 0 0
69 Dell Computers 9/08/10 0 0 g 0 0
70 Dishwasher 9/22/10 0 0 0 0 0
71 Playground Renovations 6/01/11 0 0 0 0 0
72 HVAC - Trane 6/30/12 ¢ 0 0 0 0
73 HVAC - Labor - Whittenberg 6/30/12 0 ] 0 0 o
74 Improvements 6/30/12 0 0 0 0 ¢
75 Copier - Bizhub 1/12/12 0 ¢ 0 0 0
76 Range - Cafeteria 2/22/12 0 0 0 0 0
77 bmprovements - Whittenberg 6/30/12 0 0 G 0 0
78 Improvements 12/31/12 0 0 0 0 0
79 Storage Cabinet 8/31/12 0 0 0 0 0
80 Garden Equipment 2/25/13 0 0 0 0 0
81 Phase I hmprovements 6/25/14 Y 0 0 it 0
82 Windows 7/30/14 0 0 0 0 0
83 PH-2 Louisville Plate Glass Co 7/30/14 0 0 0 0 0
84 Whittenburg Construction-PH-2 730014 0 0 0 0 0
85 Trane HVAC 7/30/14 0 0 0 0 0
86 Trane HVAC 7/30/14 0 0 ¢ 0 0
87 Fire Dampers and Diffusers 7/30/14 0 0 0 0 0
88 Roof replacement and gutter cleaning 6/04/16 0 0 0 0 0
89 Parts for new playground 4/14/16 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total 0 0 0 4 0




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc. 03/22/2021 10:07 AM

61-1251306 Depreciation Adjustment Report
FYE: 6/30/2020 All Business Activities
AMT
Adjustments/
Form Unit Asset Description Tax AMT Preferences

There are no assets that meet the criteria of this report




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/21

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020
Date in
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
Prior MACRS:;
1 40 Chairs - donated 710196 0 0 0
2 15 Chairs 6/10/99 Y 0 0
3 37 Chairs 3/21/97 0 G 0
4 6 Tables 7/01/96 ) 0 0
5 1( Tables 6/10/99 0 0 0
6 2 Tables 3721797 0 0 0
7 3 Filing Cabinets 11/08/96 0 0 0
8 4 Office Desks - donated 7/01/96 0 0 0
9 2 TV's - donated 7/01/96 0 0 0
10 TV - Panasonic 12/10/98 0 0 0
11 VCR 12/10/98 0 0 0
12 Microwave 1/18/96 0 0 0
13 Stove - donated 70196 G 0 0
14 Cupboard - donated 7/01/96 ¢ it 0
15 2 TV Tables/Stands - donated 7/01/96 0 0 0
16 Computer Desk - donated 7/101/96 0 j 0
17 4 Bookshelves - donated 7/01/96 Q 0 0
18 2 Med Exam Tables - donated 7/01/96 0 0 0
19 Refridgerator - donated 701/96 0 0 0
20 Refridgerator 11/08/96 0 0 o
21 10 Computers - donated 7/01/96 0 0 0
22 Computer 3/30/99 0 0 0
23 Computer - laptop 6/15/99 0 0 0
24 Computer 620197 0 0 0
25 Computer 925197 0 G 0
26 Computer 9/25/97 0 G 0
27 Computer 9/25/97 0 y 0
28 3 Printers 3/21/98 0 0 0
29 Printer 12/20/97 0 0 0
30 2 Copiers 3/21/98 0 0 0
32 Gateway Computer 1/12/01 0 0 0
13 Bookcases - donated 5/19/01 0 0 0
34 2 Computers - donated 5/19/401 0 0 0
35 2 Refridgerators - donated 5/19/01 0 0 0
36 2 Countertop Microwaves 5/19/01 0 0 0
37 9 Dell Computers 1/08/02 0 o 0
40 Building 9/07/02 0 ¢ 0
42 Fumiture - used 9/17/02 0 0 0
43 Renovation 3/01/03 0 0 0
44 Furniture 7/01/02 0 0 0
45 Compaq S5600NX 12/31/03 0 0 0
46 4 Flat Screen Monitors 12/31/03 0 0 0
47 Software - Fundraiser Jr 12/31/03 0 0 0
48 Software - KidTrax 12/31/03 0 0 0
49 Landscaping/Playground 10/31/03 0 0 0
50 5 Dell Computers w/ color printers 12/31/04 0 G 0
51 Signs 12/31/04 0 ¢ 0
52 Fire Alarm Panel/Dialer 12/31/04 0 0 0
53 4 Dell Computers 12/31/04 0 0 0
54 Dell 1700N Laser Printer 12/31/04 0 0 0
55 Building Renovations 1/01/06 0 0 0
56 Computer 7/18/67 0 0 0
57 Dine Company - Oven 6/30/08 0 0 0
58 Playground A7 0 0 0
59 Lawnmower 5/06/09 0 Y 0
60 Telephone System 4/21/10 0 0 0
61 PA System 9/29/09 0 ] ¢
62 Toddler sink for early childhood room 8/25/09 0 0 0
63 Tile Floor deposit 6/30/10 0 0 0
64 Flooring 3/03/11 0 0 0
65 Garden Fencing 2/09/11 0 0 0
66 Soccer Field Fencing 3/10111 0 0 0
67 Playground Improvements 6/24/11 0 0 0
68 IT Asset 8/03/10 0 0 0
&9 Deil Computers 9/08/10 ¢ 0 0
70 Dishwasher 9/22/10 ¢ 0 0
6/01/11 0 0 ¢

71 Playground Renovations




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc.

03/22/2021 10:07 AM

Future Depreciation Report FYE: 6/30/21

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020
Date In
Asset Description Service Cost Tax AMT
72 HVAC - Trane 6/30/12 0 0 0
73 HVAC - Labor - Whittenberg 6/30/12 0 0 0
74 Improvements 6/30/12 0 0 0
75 Copier - Bizhub 1/12/12 0 0 0
76 Range - Cafeteria 2/22/12 0 0 0
77 Improvements - Whittenberg 6/30/12 0 0 0
78 Improverments 12/31/12 0 0 ¢
79 Storage Cabinet 8/31/12 0 0 0
80 Garden Equipment 2/25113 0 0 0
81 Phase 1I Improvements 6/25/14 0 0 0
82 Windows 7/30/14 it 0 0
83 PH-2 Louisville Plate Glass Co 7/30/14 0 ¢ 0
84 Whittenburg  Construction-PH-2 7/30/14 ¢ 0 0
85 Trane HVAC 7/30/14 0 0 0
86 Trane HVAC 7/30/14 0 0 0
87 Fire Dampers and Diffusers 7/30/14 0 0 0
88 Roof replacement and gutter cleaning 6/04/16 0 0 0
89 Parts for new playground 4/14/16 0 0 0
0 0 0
Other Depreciation;

38 Deposit on Land 5/31/02 0 0 0
39 Land 9/17/02 0 0 0
4] Survey 9/17/02 0 0 0
90 15 computers 313117 0 0 0
92 roof and wall repair 11/12/16 0 0 0
93 5 computers 317117 0 0 0
94 27 Mac Computers 10/01/16 0 ] 0
95 Projector 6/28/17 0 0 0
96 Roof Repair 372917 0 0 0
97 Replaced Carpet in STRC 3/19/18 4,652 931 0
98 Community garden fence repair 4/02/18 2,100 420 0
99 Install stage lighting/curtains in Gym 3/19/18 17,701 885 0
100 Gym Window Replacement 11/01/18 44,300 1,477 0
101 Water Fountain 3/05/20 ¢ 0 0
102 Chromebooks 5/01/20 G 0 0
Total Other Depreciation 68,753 3,713 0
Total ACRS and Other Depreciation 68,753 3,713 0
Grand Totals 68,753 3,713 0




102895 03/22/2021 10:08 AM

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet
Destripion Gala Dinner .
Name Taxpayer |dentification Number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity on your form 980/950EZ

Income & Expense Summary: Expense Details - Indirect Expense:
1. Gross recelpts or sales 1. 33,500 Advertising and promoton
2. Adverising income 2 Office ... ...
3. Circulation income 3. Printng/publication/postage
4, Cther income 4. Info technology/Maintenance
5. Retums and allowances . .. 5 Royalties & License Fees ..
6. Contributions received 6. 19,900 Occupancy/Real Estate Taxes
7. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 6 7. 53,400 Travel & Repairs .
B. Costof Goods Sold 8 Travelentertainment (officials) =~
9. Employment Expense .. .. .9 Conferencesimeetings ...
10. Fees for services .. 10. Interest ...
1. Indirect Expense . 1" Insurance ...
12, Depreciation Expense 12. Tota! Indirect Expense
13. Exempt Activity Expense 13.
14. Fundraising Expense 14, 12,817 Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 1415, 12,817 On investment property
16. Net IncomelLoss. Line 7 minus Line 156 40,583 On ror-investment property |
Amortization
Depleon . ... ...
Expense Details - Cost of Goods Soid: Total Depreciation Expense
Beginning inventory
Purchases Expense Details - Exempt Activity Expense:
Lﬂmr .......................................... Repairs and Maintenanw """""""
Section 263A costs . Baddebls .. ... ...
Othercosts ... Taxesficenses ...
Ending inventory ... Charitable contributions . .
Total Cost of Goods Sold Dividend recd deductions
Readership costs ...
Expense Details - Employment Expense: Other expenses
Compensation of officers Total Exempt Activity Expense
Other salaries and wages . ..
Pension plan contibutions ... Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:
Cther employee benefts Cashprizes ... ...
Payroll taxes ... Non-cash prizes . .. ...
Total Employment Expense Rent and faciity costs . . 3,715
Food & beverages (Part fl onfy} 8,912
Expense Details - Fees for Services: Enterminment (Partlfonly) |
Management ... ... Other direct expenses 190
Legal | Total Fundraising Expense 12,817
Accouning
Lobbying
Professional fundraising ... ...
investment management
Other
Total Fees for Services = . . .
Information is indicated for use on Form 990-T schedule: Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:
Schedule E Fiest
Schedule F Second ..
Schedule G Third
Schedule | Altether

Schedule J




102895 0%22/2021 10:08 AM

Form 990 Event Income and Deduction Worksheet
Descriion World Festival

Name

Americana Community Center,

Inc.

Taxpayer ldentificaion Number

61-1251306

Use this worksheet to verify data entered for a spedific activity on your form 990/980EZ

Income & Expense Summary:

1. Gross receipts orsales 1L
2. Adverising income 2.
3. Circulation ihcome &
4. Other income ... 4.
5. Retums and allowances . 5
6. Contributions received 6.
7. Total revenue. Add fines 1 through 6 7.
8. Costof Goods Sold . . . .. .8
8. Employment Expense ... 9
16. Fees for services . 10
11. Indirect Expense . ... 11
12. Depreciation Expense . ... .. 12
13. Exempt Activity Expense . 13
14. Fundraising Expense .. . 14
15. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 1415,

=
[~

. Net Income/Loss. Line 7 minus Line 136.

Expense Details - Cost of Goods Sold:
Beginning inventory
Purd]ases ....................................
Labor

Expense Details - Employment Expense:
Compensation of officers
Other salaries and wages
Pension plan confributions
Other employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
Management . . ... ..
begal

o

Information is indicated for use on Form 980-T schedule:

Schedule E
Schedule F
Schedule G
Schedule |

Schedule J

5,750

5,750

5,750

Expense Details - Indirect Expense:

Advertising and promotion
Office

Conferences/meetings

Interest

Expense Details - Depreciation Expense:
On investment property

Amortization

Expense Datalls - Exempt Activity Expense:
Repairs and Maintenance

Bad debts

Expense Details - Fundraising Expense:
Cash prizes

Allocation of Expense to Program Service Accomplishments:

First




102895 03/22/2021 10:08 AM

Form 990/990PF Rent Income and Deduction Worksheet
Descripion Rental Income

Narme Taxpayer ldentification Number

Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306

Use this summary worksheet to verify data entered for a specific activity for your rental information

10,959

-

TUG0SS TONMS
Expenses {see details on worksheets below):
. Fees for SEMCES ...........................................................................................................

CDIract EXDENSE e
. Total expenses. Add lines 8 through 12
- Net lncome,st. Line 7 minus Line 13 ..................................................................................

At BN
LI S

10,959

Expense Details - Fees for Services:
ACCOUNENG
LG8l e

Expense Details - Dspreciation Expense:
On ron-investment property
Cninvestment property
AMGZAlON

Expense Details - Direct Expense:
intereSt ..........................................................................................................................

Information is being used for the foliowing Form 990-T schedules: Expense Allocation to Program Service Accomplishments for 990/990EZ:
Schedule C First
Schedule E Second
Schedule F Thid
Schedule G Allether




102895 03/22/2021 10:08 AM

Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report
For calendar year 2019, or tax year beginning 07 /01/19 cending 06/30/20
Name Taxpayer |denffication Number
Americana Community Center, Inc. 61-1251306
2018 2018 Differences
1. Contrbutions, gifts, grants 1. 867,066 934,691 67,625
2. Membership dues and assessments 2,
3. Goverment contributions and granls 3. 139,217 77,250 -61,967
3 |4. Program service revenve 4. 15,397 15,397
o | 5. Investment income 5. 2,032 72 ~1,960
> 6. Proceeds from tex exemptbonds 6.
oz | 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7.
8. Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events 8. 35,956 26,433 -9,523
9. Netincome or (loss) fromgaming . . ... 9,
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10.
11. Other revenue 11. 15,917 1,189 ~14,728
12, Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12, 1,060,188 1,055,032 -5,156
N3. Grants and similar amounts paid 13.
14. Benefits paid o or formembers .~~~ 14.
o H5. Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15. 139,346 143,977 4,631
¢ [16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefts 16. 575,488 541,159 ~-34,329
o [I7. Professional fundraising fees 17.
o 48. Other professional fees 18, 38,914 71,158 32,244
W 19, Occupancy, rent, ufiiies, and maintenance 18. 128,182 105,110 -23,072
20. Depreciation and Depletion . ... ... ... 20. 76,003 75,906 -97
21, Other expenses 21. 262,312 282,747 20,435
P2, Total expenses. Add lines 13 through 21 22. 1,220,245 1,220,057 ~-188
23. Excess or {Deficit}. Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. -160,087 -165,025 -4,968
24. Total exempt reverwe 24, 1,060,188 1,055,032 -5,156
& 25- TOtal unrelatm revenue .......................................... 25.
S p6. Total excludable revenve 26. 53,805 43,091 -10,814
g 27, Total @ssets 27. 2,318,158 2,101,324 -216,835
2 8. Total Fabiles 28. 172,327 170,770 -1,557
= RO. Refmined eamings 29. 2,145,832 1,930,554 215,278
£ 0. Number of voting members of goveming body 30 20 19 :
© 131, Number of independent voting members of goveming body | 31. 20 19
32. Number of employees ... 32, 30 28
33. Number of volunteers 33.| 1280 975
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102895 Americana Community Center, Inc. 3/22/2021 10:07 AM

61-1251306 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2020

Taxable Interest on_Investments

Description

Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code 6/30/75 Obs (§ or %)

Interest Inccme
s 72 14

Total 5 72




0SL'T §

0SL'T g
buisiey
pun4

g28e'T $ 9gs 89 $ 859°T19 $
LSZ'ZS Lsz’'zg
Z8e’ T $ 6929 $ T0%'6 $
jeieuac) a0IMBg sasuadxg
® Juswiebeuepyy wesboidy lejo}

Tel0T
S90TAISS J0BIjUCD
8837 TeUOTSSsyoad

uonduosa(]

WY £0'0L 120z/2z/e

Sjuswiajejg jesspo

0¢0z/0e/9 :3AS
90€LseL-L9

U] Bue) Aunwiwog eueousuy S68201




Tv6 'TIO'T g 12301

006'6T UCTINQTIIUC) yseD

ISUUTGE eTen
€40 989 SNOTIEA
TZS'6ET Poocd =xe) o3 azeqg
000 1€ YISIA
0sZ'9% SUCTINQTIIUQD /8auexn JUBWLULTDAOL
L6T'68 S AeMm peztun

unouwy uonduossg

3L BUIT I HEd "V 3npaysg

020Z/0€/9 :3A4
sjuswialelg [esopa 90€18Z1-19
Wv Z0:0L 120zZ/2z/e Ul BjUs) AjunuwiwoD eueouswyY GegzolL




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc. 3/22/12021 10.07 AM
61-1251306 Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2020

Schedule A, Part ll. Line 5 ~ Excess Gifts

Donor Name Total Excess

Toyota Mfg of KY s 75,000 =}
Brown-Forman Corporation 176,200 61,556
Gheens Foundation 500,000 385,356
Humana Foundation 188,560 73,916
James Graham Brown Foundation 852,945 738,301
Lift A Life Foundation 25, 000

J. Barry Barker 5,000

Sandra Frazier 5,000

ILouisville Water Co. 6,000

Genentech Housing Fund 30,000

TEGNA Foundation 5,000

Joseph P Tolan 5,000

Stephen Reily and Emily Bingham 5,000

ABugusta Brown Heolland Philanthropic 12,000

PNC Foundation 40,000

Total $ 1,930,705 $ 1,259,129
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102895 Americana Community Center, Inc. 3/22/2021

61-1251306
FYE: 6/30/2020

Federal Statements

10:07 AM

Cash - EQY

Description Amount
Cash s 231,898
Total s 231,898

Accounts receivable - EQY

Description Amount
A/R $ 23,775
Total $ 23,775

Accounts payable - EQY

Description Amount
A/P ] 50,883
Total 3 50,883

Gala Dinner
Gross receipts

Description Amount
S 33,500
Total s 33,500




102895 Americana Community Center, Inc. 3/22/2021

61-1251306 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2020

10:07 AM

World Festival
Gross receipts

Description Amount
5 5,750
Total ] 5,750




ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
‘ of
AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.

The undersigned, acting as the incorporator of a ¢
organized under and pursuant to the provisions of Chaptey
the Kentucky Revised Statutes, states as follows: :

ARTICLE ONE

"The namo of the corporalton §s thoe Americana community

Centeor, Inc,

ARTICLE TwWO

The purpose of the corporetion is to provide quality gocizl,
educational and cultural services to children and youths, as well
a3 their families, to help build strong families, to create a ;
safe and supportive community and to help each individual realize

his or har potential,

ARTICLE THREE

- l" *,
-t

poration EJ: Shérén -

The initial registered agent of tho cor ,
Landrum. The initial registered office of the corporation {5 100 .,
Southlend Boulevard, loulsviila, Kentucky 40214, .

ARTICLE FOQUR

The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office is
c/o Executive bDirector, 201 - _

Americana Community Center, Inc.,
Southland Boulevard, Louisville, Kentucky 40214,

ARTICLE FIVE

“The initial board of directors shall consist of thirteen
directors. The names and mailing addresses of the initial

directors are as follows:

Graham Phillips - Dale Tucker
City of Ltouisville City of Louisville

200 South Seventh Street 200 South Seventh Street
wouisville, Kentucky 40202 loulaville, Kentucky 40202




Raren Hawkins )
City of Louisville

200 South Seventh Street
ilouisville, Kentucky 40202

Dr, Luyen Cao
2025 Stonsbridge Road
Louigvilie, Kentucky 40241

Mike Jupin .
South Louisville Community
Minigtries

204 Seneca Trail
iouisville, Kentucky 40214

Ed Mangiliz

Americena Community Center
201 Southland Boulevard
Louisville, Kentucky 40214

Stew Wetzel ,

- Renwood Optimigts

622 Amherst Place
louisville, Kentucky 40223

Ba=z Neal '
Kent School of Social wWork

University of touisville
2301 South Third Stresat
Louisville, Kentucky 40292

Marlene Gordon
Jefferson County Public
Schools

3500 Bohne Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 4062711

Jackie Spalding
Seven Counties

"2105 Ciums Lane

Loulsvilie, Kentucky 40216

Pat Delshanty
Catholic Charities

2911 South Fourth Strest
Louisville, Kentucky 40208

Sharon Landrum
Landrum Realty

- 4012 DuPont Circle

Louisville, Keqtuckyvﬂﬂzo7;m;21

Donoso Escobsr - .
Southern Baptist Theological

Semin. ry

2825 Lexington Eoad

Louisville, Kentucky 40280

ARTICLE SIX

‘The name and address cof the incorporator is as follows:

Graham Phillips
200 South Seventh Street

Louisville,

Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE SEVEN

Section 1,

No.director of the corporation shall have or
liability for monetary damages for breach of

suffar any personal
any cutles owed to the corporation as a director, provided that
not limit or elimipate thoe liability of any

this Article ehall
disector tor:




Any transaction in which the director‘s financial

{a)
e financial interests of the

interest is in conflict with th
corporation;

Acts or omissions not in good faith or which
involve intentiocnal misconduct or are known to the director

to be &2 viclatiaon of law; or

{ct Any Lransaclion from which the director derived an

improper porsonal bonofil,

Section 2, The corporation may indomnify and hold each
director, officar, formor diroctoer and former officer of the
Yy and all expenses

‘corpuration harmloss from and againstl an
or her in connection with

actually and reasonably incurrad by him
Lhe defense of any action, suit or procoecding, civil or criminal,
in which he or she {s madp a party by reason of being or having
been such director or . officer, except In relation to matters ag
to which he or she shal! be sdjudged {n such action, suit or
proceeding to be liable for negligence or misconduct inp the
"7 performance of ‘duty "to the corporation, T e

The indemnification authorized under this Article shall be
granted only upon the affirmative vote of a majority of a qguorus

of the directors of the corporation. Thoe directors of the
irector or officer secking

corporalion may advance amounts to a d
indomnification, prior to the final disposition of the action,

suit or proceeding giving rise to the request for
the director or officer to whom

- indemnification, provided that

- sych amounts sre advanced undertakes, in writing in form and
substance satisfactory to the directors of the corporation, to
repay such amounts unless it shall ultimately be determined that
the corporation ig authorized to indemnify him or bert

Graham Phillips, Incor rator
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ARTICLES'OF AMENDMENT é@é?f%z
;;.,,;-_vuto the .
ARTICLES OF 'INCORPORATION Jiyy 3]
--‘"-:«“‘." Qf .
AHERxcaNA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC, !

B -’ﬂii'mf

Pursuant to the prov151ens of KRS 273. 26? the undersigﬁed

‘nonstock, nenprofit corporation executeS' these Articles of

Amendment'of its Articles of Incorporation:

seesam'

FIRST: . The name. of the nonstock nonproflt corporatlon

AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER INC. (the "C_orporatic:_n“}';

Y

-k
.

SECGNb:' There are no members entitled to- vote on these

Articles of Amendment to the Artlcles of Incorporatlon of the
; _

COrporat:Lon. ‘These - Artlcles of Amendment to the Art:z.cles of '

-Incorporatlon of the Ccrporatzon were adopted by the unanlmeus

wrltten ccnsent of the dlrectors of the Corporatlon, dated as of

<\
{ggéggery S, 1994, as prov;ded in KRS 273 377.

 THIRD: ° ‘The AmendmentS'are as follows:
Article Two of the Artlcles of Incorporatlon of the
Corporatzon 1s hereby amended and modlfled so that as amended and

modifjied, it shall read in its entlrety as follows:

"ARTICLE TWO

' Any provision herein to the contrary HOththStandlng, the
corporation is organized and shall be operated exclusively Ffor
. Charitable and educational purposes, and for the prevention of
cruelty to children, as described within Section 501(¢c)(3) of Ethe
Internal ‘Revenue .Code. ‘Specifically, the charitable .and
educational purposes of the corporation shall include, and the
corporation shalil endeavor to prevent cruelty to chlldren through,

Attachment ¢




!
{

government,

the provision of guality social, educational ang cultural services
to children and youths, as well as their families, to help builg
strong families and to create 3 safe and supportive communiky "

A new .Article Eight is hereby added to the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation, which Article Eight shall read in
its ént;re¢y as follows: '

"ARTICLE EIGHT

No parﬁ of‘EhE‘Earnings bf_the. dfpdratibh.$hall inure to the

benefit of, or be distributabié‘tq its%membérs,:directdrs, officers
or other private persons,‘except'thatlthe'cprpo;atiqn_shalL‘be

~authorized and empoweredl-tc “Pay reasonable compensation for

carrying ‘on of propaganda,  or éth&rwise'attémpting to influence
legislation, .and thé-corporation shall,hgt participate in;- or
intervene  in . {including. the publishing or distribution of

étateméntsj any—politiéal3¢ampaign,on behalf of or in opposition to .

any candidakte for ‘public office. -HdtwithStanding any other
provision of these articles, the Corporation shall not carry on any
otheér activities not permitted to be  carried on (a}) by a

corporation exempt from federal income tax under section SD?(&)(B)

of the Internal Revenhue Code, or the cdrrgspcnding‘Section of any
future federal tax code, or (b) by a-corporation,—CQntributicns to

i-khich are ' deductible under section 170{¢)(2) of the Internal -

tax code." S .
A new Article Nine is‘—herebg ‘addéd'.tb the Articles of.

Revenue Code, or the=corresponding-s$ctien'of;any_futpre;féderal

'iﬁco#pofatiodﬂbf the Corporation, which Article ‘Nine shall réad}in ,

its éqtifety as'follews: . s
~ "ARTICLE NINE

gy Upon the dissolution of the corporation, the assets shall be
distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of

?"“sectidn - 501{(c)(3) of the - Internal Revenue Code, or the

corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be
distributed to the federal government,. or to a state or local
for a public purpose. Any such assets not so disposed
of shall be disposed of by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the
county in which the principal office of the corporation is then’
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or
organizations as said Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated exclusively fpr such purposes."

-..2-... .




Commonwealth of Kentucky
Department of State

Secretary of State

BOB BABBAGE

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY

RTIFICATE |

¥, BOB BABBAGE, Secretary of State for the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do certify that the

foregoing writing has been carefully compared by me with the original record thereof, now in
my official custody as Secretary of State and remaining on file in my office, and found to be
"a true and correct copy 7of ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
A@RICMA COMMUNITY CENTER, ING., FILED AUGUST 4, 1893,

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF AMERICANA COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.,
FILED JUNE 30, 1994,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereuntg

set my hand and affixed my official seal.
Done at Frankfort this ____7TH day of

State, Comnmonwealth o
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Americana Community Center, Inc,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Americana Community Center, Inc., (a not-
for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
Auditors’ Responsihility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cobtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Americana Community Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin CPAs;, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
January 12, 2021




Americana Community Center, Inc.

Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Assets
Cash $ 231,898 $ 162,876
Accounts receivable 23,775 50,491
Promises to give 95,409 283,410
Land, building and equipment, net 1,750,243 1,821,384
Total Assets 3 2,101,325 $ 2,318,161
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 2,788 5 8,030
Accrued expenses 48,095 64,328
Custodial funds 35,175 50,253
Line of credit 35,000 -
Refundable advance 49,713 -
Notes payable - 98,971
Total Liabilities 170,771 222 582
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions 1,835,145 1,796,003
With daonor restrictions 95,409 299 576
Total Net Assets 1,930,554 2,095,579
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,101,325 $ 2,318,161

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Americana Community Center, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2020 and 2019

2020 2019
Cash Fiows from Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ (165,025) $ (210,310)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depraciation 75,906 76,003

{Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Accounts receivable 26,716 {37,901
Promises to give 188,001 158,568

Increase {decrease) in operating liabilities:

Accounts payable (5,242) (5,943)

Accrued expenses (16,233) 5,760

Custodial funds (15,078) 50,253

Refundable advance 49,713 -
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 138,758 36,430
Cash Flows from investing Activities:

Purchase of land, building and equipment {(4,765) (44,300)
Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (4,765) {44,300)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Draws on line of credit 35,000 -

Payments on notes payable (99,971) {451,817)
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (64,971) (451,917}
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash 69,022 (459,787)
Cash at beginning of year 162,876 622,663
Cash at End of Year $ 231,808 $ 162,876
Suppiemental Disclosures

Cash paid for interest 3 393 $ 20,191

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Americana Community Center, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Qrganization

The Americana Community Center, Inc. (the Center) is a not-for-profit organization, located in Louisville,
Kentucky, which seeks to provide a spectrum of services for the many diverse residents of Metro
Louisville. This enables people to discover and utilize resources to build strong families, create a safe,
supportive community and realize their individual potential.

Among the programs offered by the Center are the following: Family Education, Adult Education
(including GED, English as a Second Language, and citizenship classes), Youth Programs {after-school
and summer program), Asset Building, the annual Americana World Festival, a Community Garden,
Community Building activities and special events, and the Family Health Center-Americana in partnership
with Family Health Centers, Inc. Funds to provide these services are provided by individuals,
corporations, foundations and the City of Louisville.

Basis of Accounting

The Center prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, Americana Community Center, Inc. is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A

description of the net asset categories follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations or invested in land, building and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are

restricted by time. These include donor restrictions requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor

restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

The Center considers all checking accounts and money market accounts to be cash equivalents.




Americana Community Center, Inc,
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from other not-for-profit organizations, where the
expenditure has already been made, or the program objective has been met, and reimbursement has

been requested from the organization.

Promises to Give

Promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Center that is, in
substance, unconditional. Promises to give becoming due in the next year are recorded at net realizable
value. Promises to give in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable
value, using risk free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are recognized.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are substantially

met.

Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment is recorded at cost, or if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date
of donation. The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized. Depreciation
is computed using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated lives of the assets of 5 {o 40

years.

Custodial Funds

These funds account for money collected from other non-profit organizations including the AmeriCorps
grant administered by the Center. The Center remits the funds to the Corporation for National and
Community Services. The Center acts as a transmittal agent and, therefore, does not include the monies
in its operating accounts. These funds are not Center assets.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions and grants are recognized when cash, securities or other assets, an unconditional promise
to give, or notification of a beneficial interest, is received and are recorded as net assets without donor
restrictions or net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor-
imposed restrictions. Contributions and grants that are restricted by the donor are reported as an increase
in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction expires in the reporting peried in which the
contribution or grant is recognized. All other donor restricted contributions and grants are reported as an
increase in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction
expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets
with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Conditional promises to give, that is,
those with a measurable performance or other barriers, and a right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been substantially met,

Special events revenue is recognized when the events take place.

Miscellaneous revenue consists of funds received from AmeriCorps for the Center's participation in the
Volunteers in Service to America (VISTA) program. These funds are recognized as they are received.




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

in-Kind Contributions

The Center receives in-kind contributions from various corporations and individuals in the form of supplies
and equipment. These in-kind items are recorded as part of the public support on the statements of
activities. The donated items are recorded at their fair value at the time of donation and were $139,521
and $59,854 for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

Refundable Advances

Refundable advances are funds received from a third party for which services have yet to be provided, or
for which donor conditions have yet to be met, and the grantor has a right of return.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Center generally
pays for services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform
a variety of tasks that assist the Center with specific assistance programs, and the Center has
partnerships with organizations that provide in-kind contributions including Jefferson County Public
Schools Adult Education, Jefferson County Public Schools ESL K-12, Kentucky Refugee Ministries,
Family Health Centers, Inc., the Corporation for National & Community Service, AmeriCorps VISTA
members, and student interns from the University of Louisville.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program
and supporting services. The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, which are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort; occupancy, insurance, interest and depreciation are

allocated on a square footage basis.

Income Tax Status

The Center is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In
addition, the Center qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170{b}(1)(A) and has
been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penaities have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement

of financial position.




Americana Community Center, inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Recently issued Accounting Standards

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Center adopted the following FASB's Accounting Standards
Updates (ASU):

In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606),
which, as amended, supersedes or replaces nearly all GAAP revenue recognition guidance.
These standards establish a new contract and control-based revenue recognition model, change
the basis for deciding when revenue is recognized over time or at a point in time, and expand
disclosures about revenue. The Center implemented Topic 606 and adjusted the presentation in
these financial statements accordingly. The amendments have been applied retrospectively to all
periods presented, with no effect on net assets.

in June 2018, FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for
Contributions Recsived and Contributions Made (ASU 2018-08). This standard assists entities in
evaluating whether transactions shouid be accounted for as contributions or exchange
transactions and determining whether a contribution is conditional. The Center implemented the
provisions of ASU 2018-08 applicable to both contributions received and to contributions made in
the accompanying financial statements under a modified prospective basis. Accordingly, there is
no effect on net assets in connection with our implementation of ASU 2018-08.

Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash - The Center maintains its cash balances in several financial institutions in Louisville, Kentucky. The
cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times during the
year, the cash balances exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Center had no uninsured

cash.

Promises to Give - Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of promises to give.
Promises are principally with foundations and corporations based in the Louisville area. Realization of
these accounts is dependent on various individual economic conditions.




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 34, 2020 and 2019

Note 3 - Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give will all be collected in one to five years and consist of the following as of
June 30:

2020 2019
Capital campaign $ - $ 100,000
Operations 95,409 183,410

3 95400 § 283410

Receivable in less than one year 95,409 268,410
Receivable in one to five years - 15,000
Total Promises to Give 5 95,409 § 283,410

Promises to give due in more than one year are recognized at fair value, using present value techniques
and a discount rate of 2%. No allowance for doubtful accounts is necessary, as management believes
that all amounts are collectible.

Conditional promises to give at June 30, 2020, consists of promises for:

COVID relief $ 10,000
Operations 125,000
Total Conditional Promises to Give 3 135,000

Note 4 - Land, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment consist of the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Land $ 81,800 5 81,800
Building and improvements 2,302,313 2,302,314
Furniture and equipment 144,164 139,398
Total costs 2,528,277 2,523,512
Less accumulated depreciation (778,034) (702,128)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 1,750,243 $ 1,821,384
Depreciation expense $ 75,906 % 76,003
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Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued .
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 5 - Refundable Advances

In April 2020, the Center received $137,100 in loan funding from the Paycheck Protection Program
(PPP), established pursuant to the recently enacted Coronavirus Aild, Relief, and Economic Security Act
(CARES Act) and administered by the {).8. Small Business Administration. The loan proceeds have been
used to cover payroll costs, rent and utility costs. The loan is eligible for forgiveness as part of the CARES
Act if certain requirements currently in effect are met. The Center continues to evaluate the requirements
of the CARES Act that allow for forgiveness; and anticipates the loan to be entirely forgiven pursuant to
loan forgiveness standards currently in effect and therefore has recorded the loan under ASC 958-605,
Not-for-Profit Entities: Revenue Recognition as a conditional contribution. As of June 30, 2020, the Center
has met a portion of the PPP forgiveness requirements for headcount, limitations on compensation
reductions, as well as spending the money on permitied expenses. Based on the forgiveness
requirements met, $87,387 has been recognized as a grant in the statement of activities for the year
ended June 30, 2020 and the remainder amount of $49,713 has been recorded as a refundable advance
as of June 30, 2020 until the rest of the forgiveness requirements are met.

Note 6 - Line of Credit

Americana has available a $250,000 line of credit, with a maturity date of May 26, 2021. Interest is
payable at the prime rate of interest {3.25% on June 30, 2020). At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the Center's

line of credit balance totaled $35,000 and $0 respectively.

Note 7 - Notes Payable

Notes payable consisted of the following at June 30:

2020 2019
Mortgage payable to a hank, secured by real
property at 4801 Southside Drive, interest
rate of 8.50%, annual principal payment of
$100,000 with a maturity of February 2024. 3 - $ 99,971
$ - $ 99,871

Eh




Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019
Note 8 - Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following:

2020 2019
Subject to specified purpose or passage of time:
Payment for notes payable 3 - $ 100,000
Program activities 95,408 199,576
Total Net Assets With Donor Restrictions $ 95,409 $ 200,576

Note 9 - Leasing Arrangements

The Center leases office space to other not-for-profit agencies on a month-to-month basis. Annual rents
received under this arrangement for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were $10,959 and $14,033

respectively.
Note 10 - Retirement Plan

The Center sponsors a SIMPLE IRA plan that covers employees who have received at least $5,000 in
compensation during the year. Employees may make contributions to the plan up to the maximum
amount allowead by the Internal Revenue Code. The Center matches the employee contributions 100% up
to 3% of employee compensation. Total expense for June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $10,098 and $9,521,

respectively.
Note 11 - Liquidity and Availability

The foliowing table reflects Americana's financial assets as of June 30, 2020 and 2018, reduced by
amounts not available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered
unavailable when illiquid, not convertible to cash within one-year, perpetual endowments, or funds donors
or the governing board has set aside for a specific purpose. Board designations could be drawn upon if

the board approves that action.
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Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 11 - Liquidity and Availability (Continued}

2020 2019

Financial assets

Cash $ 231,898 $ 162,876

Accounts receivable 23,775 50,491

Promises to give 95,409 283,410
Financial assets, at year-end 351,082 496,777
Less those unavailable for general

expenditure within one year

Promises to give - (15,000)

Donor imposed restriction - (100,000)
Financial assets available to meet general

cash needs within one year 3 351,082 $ 381,777

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, the Center operates
with a balanced budget and anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting enough program
and other revenues and by utilizing resources from current and prior year's gifts, as needed. The Center
also has $215,000 available on the line of credit as of June 30, 2020.

Note 12 - Accounting Standards Updates

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 2016-02), requiring all
leases to be recognized on the Center's balance sheet as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, uniess
the lease is a short-term lease (generally a lease with a term of twelve months or less). At the
commencement date of the lease, the Center will recognize: 1) a lease liability for Center's obligation to
make payments under the lease agreement, measured on a discounted basis; and 2) a right-of-use asset
that represents the Center's right to use, or control the use of, the specified asset for the lease term.
Upon adapting the ASU, the Center will be required to recognize and measure its leases at the beginning
of the earliest period presented using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 will be effective
for the Center for the year ending June 30, 2023, with early adoption permitted. The Center is currently
evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its financial statements.

In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation and
Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Confributed Nonfinancial Assets (ASU 2020-07), reguiring an
entity to present contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the statement of activities,
apart from contributions of cash and other financial assets. ASU 2020-07 includes additional disclosure
requirements about contributed nonfinancial assets for not-for-profit entities, including additional
disclosure requirements for recognized contributed services, The standard will be applied on a
retrospective basis and will be effective for the year ending June 30, 2022. The Center does not expect
the new standard will impact its financial statements other than a reclassification on the statement of

activities and additional disclosures.
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Americana Community Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
June 30, 2020 and 2019

Note 13 - Subsequent Events

Due to the global coronavirus {(COVID-19) outbreak in 2020, there have been resulting effects in the
general economy that could negatively impact the Center as the broader economic impact of the COVID-
19) develops. The ultimate impact of these matters to the Center and its financial condition are presently
unknown. The effect of this subsequent event did not result in any changes to the accompanying financial
statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through January 12, 2021 which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be

issued.
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